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" NOTICE

THE BEST COPIES OBTAINABLE ARE
INCLUDED IN THE REPRODUCTION
OF THE FILE. PAGES INCLUDED
THAT ARE BLURRED, LIGHT OR
OTHERWISE DIFFICULT TO READ
ARE THE RESULT OF THE CONDITION
AND OR COLOR OF THE ORIGINALS

PROVIDED. THESE ARE THE BEST
COPIES AVAILABLE.
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, Oﬁ’ice Memamndum . UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

¢ bad

: T0 : Director, FBI \/ DATE: June 7, 1950
=' FROM - 1 BAC, Albuguer - 1BUO o . |
,nc-, sl ot {1 INFORMATION comAmF.D ;
mom’?": 'HERF_lN IS UNCLASSIFIER *~i
e s DAEese —BY

Ra'tmt,el J une 6 1950, to Albuquerque

R Enclosed herewit.h will be found the “Hilton Hotel Regﬁ.stration A

. Card #65841" which reflects the registration of SHARRY GOLD" giving the .
address of "6823 Kindred Street, Philadelphia 2, Pa.” and setting forid -

. - the name of his firm as #Terry and Seibert.® The face of the card L

©. 100 7. carries the penciled notation that this man arrived on Jume 3, 1945, and . .
LT gccupied Room 1001 at 'ohe ra’oe of 81.50 wit.h the not.at.ion day rate nntﬂ_'
e L i) L .B:00 PM, e e N o B I

‘.
T Em Y
St =

T t.he reverse side of this ca.rd there anmed Impress
of "Received June }, 12:36 P.M. L5, Hilton Hotel, ubuquarque.' Mr, . -
FLETCHER BRUMIT, Resident Manager, has placed his initials in pencil on
T the reverse side of this card for purposes of future identification. He - /¥
¥, explained that all registration cards received on June 3, 19L5 were I:
stamped "June L.® He could only offer the opinion that through mechanical
error the time and date stamp machine had erroneously set the date as -
Juno L rather t,ha.n the correct date of June 3._

t A

P T DT 1 LR Ul
= N R

1 A ._.‘ % o~ -|‘ 3 :
The proper persons to be served with subpoena duces tecum 1‘»3 \-‘;}; A
: produce this card according to BRUMIT, are H. O. BEASLEY, Auditor, Gu‘
S NEAL, Assistant ﬁa.n charge of Rooms Department, Mr. COBY )
{ .19, Executive Assistant Zanager, or himself, FLEIGHER BRUMIT, Resident ™ :#\ g{
¥ bty (/4 Manager, It was requosted by ERUAIT that he be contacted shortly pri
e Vg, A to the issuance of any subpoena in order that he at that time might
L r l/ designate which of the above-listed should be served with such subpoena
& since he could not tell at the time of the contact which man would be .-
most readily available. :

: It is requested that the Bureau prepare appropﬁa‘bgj 4hotost.atic
or photographic copies of this registration card and conduct any band- .
writing examination desired thereafter return the card to the nbumlerque
Office in order that it may be returned to Mr. BRUMIT. This latter o
individual has stated the card will be available for use in any pro- . x
ceedings desired but that the hotel would prefer to maint.a:in the - card
-in thelr possession until that time.

g et | éx&’{;sqf

65-38 j P o
2 ¢cc - ggil%;ipﬁ.gbm - 2 @g 5&% I
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' . It is requested that the Bureau return this card to the o =S
Albuquerqua offica wit.hin 1'5!0 weeks of the data of this 1et.ter. -

t.elet.ype “to the"Bureem, w3
Philadalphia, and New York dated June 6, 1950, and ca.ptioned ANKRONN
‘SUBJECT, American #5, Albuquerque, New Mex:i.co, HARRY GOLD - Inférmant,
_'_ESPIONAGE ‘'R wherein thas contents of this. ‘card are, ‘described: : In
- that’ teletype the ‘address given by by GOLD at the time of registration
“wag’ “erroneousiy set forth as 6923 Kindred Street, . Philadelphia,; °
"It is requested that the Bureau and offices recaiving copies of ’ohis
memoramhm corract. t.he above-mentioned telet ;
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.nm K. nmm. ASSISTANT ATTORNEY OENERAL e

‘smeeror, i1 ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
“BARRY GOLD, el f-HEREIN 15, LNCLA%S‘ FIED 4 _{

AT F e e ..
: = q _J.a.

g.rm s mads $o the uport of Spectal Agent Robert G. Jensen,
May 31, 1580, as Philadelphis,:. Pemnsylvanie, snd %o the suamary repors of
SPth Agent ampn c. unn, dated dxw 8, mo, st Bew York City, upuoml,:‘

onadn; hcl:gnunl lnfomtlon nprdi.n‘ thkovm h ut_ rotftlu

L m ﬂ-l !'OI'I ulmimd at th. Dopcrmt ot Shto rmah tht Yokovhv
= was born May 31, 1911, et Bortsogledsk, USSR; that he was s otudent ab the - iiiTCEE
.- Inglowering and Eoconomic Imstitute, Fosoow, Russis, from 1936 ¢o 1941, Tlhvhvr '
L e ' amd his wife, Anastsois Ivanove Yakovlev, entered !bo United States at San.’

. Pedre, Canfornh, aboard the SS Eguador Pedruary 4, 194l. De essumod his -
S dutiu o8 8 ohrk st tho soviot Comhto ia lu 'fm-k city Fobruary B. 194!.
mvoltig.tion hu romlod that Lunhoh was nployod tt tho Mor;
Trading Corporation, New York City, ss s translator, as of 1948,

g .mm, it 0 w farry Gold as Anatoll Antonovich Yakoview,
R
&

NELLTCE RO R Y

The records of the Exuigration & Baturslisstion Sorvice revosl that -
s .- Yakovlew left the United States bty plane for Moscow, Rusais, May 28, 1946, & nl 5
7 .. that he returned %o the United States July 26, 1948, arriving st La Guardia =7
" Field, Bew York City. ~Upcn Yskovlev's reentry be informed the Immlgration %
.!ltural!.ntion Service that he wis th- mhtant Consul Genlngor ghe Ggﬂ.ot
*con.ﬂh“ h '“ !'ork c:v. ___':,\_-; *.A"_ Sl i :."‘ ‘j
. . ‘H .

T The Stnto Dtparmt umnd on .m; 26, 1946, that the sm& say rad 3
- advised the State Departnont of the sppointment of Amatoly Anmnov{bh": viev as

. Vice Consul of the USSE in New York. Iskoviey has beea «um&%wbg 1dont1ul
ﬂth Ynhovln. o o - LS. -u ) : -3 ::,.....-,.

b= 1

575 on Tecwder 27, 194, Yokoviey raportodly aop.ma mh.mta 'iu %
. " destined for Paris, ce, snd the State Depar has adviied that §b my
‘- ._‘_,_‘___}948. !nhovhv was nrﬂn‘ a8 Second S«rohry a8 &t;-t mhuy ln Pam s

‘“' ..---.

St ﬂ! rooordl of tho hilton mtol Aibuqﬁﬁs 'ﬁ W ‘_ﬁ

% uration Card Hos 65341, dated Juns 3, 1948, whidh. piivedd% m
. ‘Earry Gold, 6923 Kindred Street, fhiladelphis &

. ‘l‘om & Seibert 1s 1ie%sd e the place pwt

o "oratory hads concluded that the handwriting a z.on this
s—— 1g 1dentioal with the kmown hanhersting of et caa;gl ‘ .\
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A ‘{’:", _'--‘:PﬁTHEq T‘OT oEE "UDJECT AT ’JPICHT I‘IELDO

ALL lNFORMATION CONTAINED o
~ HEREIN 1S LNCLASB SIFIED, ot

o cOF "a smtrons o A0

__-.,':-_'nmmcm AID SAC, PII urzcmrr SAC) cmcnm'm nos-r unczur N
i BEN SHILG, aspmnacz -n. REBOSTEL TO, szc-roa mm SACS,. PHILADELPUIA “
s-mmsmu AtTon smnousxv. CLASS OF 'numrodi‘e, D
AS'A aussmn ALIEN, VSEP‘I' wmwsmur nupwovz:.
0u STAIDARD BUT ¥AS cpanun'rzn UITH AN Se Be DEGREE
INEERTHG COURSE JUNE FIVE mmnrrow. | 1"anowsx~:~f

- REGISTERED AS A GRADUATE STUDENT It numroup. _urmnnsu ¥ THIRTY
 FIVEs AGAIN R RE-REGISTERED, pncmmc te 'S, 11 AEROMAUTICAL ENGINE
i ON JUME HINE THIRTYSIXo OFFICAL AT BIT STATES. THAT SHX JOUSKY UAS
LS THAT m: WADE vxsn's 10 HIT..
AREPTLY ON A QUOTE s"oomuc mvo.uon: zxpsmnw.
I!!G TO DO UI"'H SUBJECT, HE L'OJLD
suu“msw-s ADDRES" AS
mm-mm

’

! 13;?3“9;.

i -//l 4

OI-'I"ICIM. STATES IF ..-»HUJOUSKY HAD A"Y'l'l‘

ALUH"I I‘ECOI‘DS. UHICH OUPCE ;EU.:T BE

ARE AS FOLLOUS. OC‘I' E‘ EVEH THIFTYTHREE.
JUHE THIPTYFOUP, IH
“."S’\"’"USE“."!'S

Falalfall RN N AR T Y o TN

mmcnm ‘rupeucu :411'

" th GONFIDERTIAL. sTATUS,
AT TUO BINE FOUR umwmm sr., cn*mmncz, ;.ass.
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'mn'nrsnk. “ ™o sxx or:s: nm m:., mc. mn w nov, ;onwmtt.
AT THO mg ,-m; sm,gu Avg., nmrm., nmo. Annm:ss or smnmsm !!01'

- ’:'xr'oun 10 nx, smcs APRIL. fonﬂi'oum ; T WIC“ ?I"E “ CARD 501’““?’3 _
70 DAYTON, iim'o ADDRESS VAS rmmn:n.‘ snmawsxv-s ADDRESSES [
. f'.famrmmc 1T, AS TNDICATED. ‘BY REGISTRAR-S, thom)s, gzm: as. m.t.ws.
':f THIRTYWO Da\SlI THIPTYFOUP. A'l' TUO HINE FOUR MR.ARD ST-. CA"BTIDCQo. _
A THIRTYFOUR DASH mmsn:. AT CRWRE CIGHT EIGNT EIGHT mssr\cmszm
“ AVE; cmmnmcx. WASS, . SUBJECT-S. ADDFESSES DURING SAUE PERIOD INe.

] DICATED'AS . . mmwo DASH mmmpgz, AT mmwom: uom A"D'zpscu
st BOSTON. , AND THIRTYTIVEE DASH, THIRTYFIVE, AT SEVEM FIVE ALLEM .,-r.,
© posTON, BO 'ADDRESS LISTED FOR SUBJECT IN MIT RECORDS FOR YEAR THIRTY -

SIX. T“E FOREGOI{‘!G IS BE!HG FOR‘JARDED 1'0 CIHCINI‘IATI AS A POSSIQLE SU"P&
z . -IN I?!STANT CASE FOR QUOTE S'I'M‘! U’!QUOTE. "_-._ Lo

ﬂ

' ":{-__'_'cors PAGE 1 'um: 12 gm U fs@:ncﬁsx*{-S,' - SRR
- PAGE'2 LINE 6 gTH WD ) SwamiARDe e L

LINE T 6T uu "EIGH'I"‘ nxsnzcmm
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- .7 FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

® sz @
7 © T UN 151850
‘ , ) '. Q/N_ﬁi ,
ALL lNFORMATION cowm s
i HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED WD e (e
| . DATE (4. i BY ;.

TBURFAU 22 AND NEW YORK 310 FROM PHILADELPHIA 6-15-50  10-30
IRECTOR AND SAC ‘ . T

HARRY GOLD, WAS., ESP - R. GOLD QUISTIONED TODAY CONCERNING

IDENTIFIED AS ROUGH DRAFT REPORTS HE SUBMITTED TO SOVIETS IN THIRTY

"EIGHT AS POSSIBLE RECRUITS. REPORTS DEALIN?ETH JOSEPH’S/SULTZ AND

HERBERT,\EPSTEIN, ACCORDING TO GOLD, VWERE WR TTEN ABOﬂrTICTITIOUS PE ‘L
SONS AND THAT HIS ALLEGED ASSOCIATION WITH THEM HF‘.VER ACTUALLY TOO N ‘\\
PLACE.‘ REALTIVE TO THE REPORT ON DANIEL”fiINE, GOLD STATED THAT fy

\‘\
KLINE 'WAS A SCHOOLMATE OF GOLD-S BROTHER, JOSEPH, AND THAT WHILE KL uﬁ$3
ACTUALLY EXISTED, GOLD-S ALLEGED ATTEMPTS TO RECRUIT HIM IN SOVIET

-

§

=
. . _ [
ESPIONAGE AS SET FORTH IN THE REPORTS, NEVER ACTUALLY TOOK PLACE. E&

o

“”’EE;GTIVE TO A TYPEHRITTE& BIOGRAPHKICAL STATEMENT PQESORTEDLY S]QNED BYL

JAC&’BRUIH, GOLD IDENTIFIED BRUIN AS MAN HE KNEW AT DREXEL INSTITUTE

UNDER NAME OF JOSERH/SSODSKY, A PERSON OF COMHUNIST LEANINGS AT THAT
TIME, WHO SEVERAL TIHES ATTEMPTED TO OBTAIN CONTRIBUTIONS FROA GOLD FO
COMMUNIST FRONT ORGANIZATIONS, GOLD STATED THAT HE} DREW UP THIS RE-

v AFCORDED

PORT ON BRUIH NOT SO HUCH WITH THE INTENTION OF SUGGESTING BRUIN AS A
RECRUIT BUT MORE AS A SUGGESTION THAT BRUIN BE USED TO SUGGEST NAMES OF
\\\HINDIVIDUALS WHO MIGHT BE SOUR \ Qib NFO IN SOVIET ESPIONAGE. . -

END k)éz ONE rf;}‘ ;,; RDED 28 >, {7’/4? 9"7
;jffw" /‘i’\f?? ey Bis gV/




' PAGE TWO
et IN ONE OF GOLD-S ROUGH DRAFT REPORTS EEPORTING INFO ON RERBERT EPSTEIN
o (VAS A PARAGRAPH WHICK VAS CAPTIONED, QUOTE C B UNQUOTE, AND WHICH BE-... ..
PORTED GOLD MAKING PRETEXT-CALLS TO QUOTE B-S UNQUOTE APARTMENT. GOLD
STATED THAT THIS WAS WHAT NE BELIEVED TO BE A LEGITIMATE ESPIONAGE
ASSIGNMENT AND THAT HE BELIEVES IT WAS AN ASSIGNMENT GIVEN KIN BY

HIS SOVIET CONTACT, FRED. GOLD STATED THAT FROM READING IT, HE WAS

OF OPINION THAT HIS ASSIGNMENT VAS MERELY TO ESTABLISH THE RESIDENCE OF
AN INDIVIDUAL VHOSE INITIALS VERE QUOTE C. B. UNQUOTE AT A CERTAIN ADDRESS
AND REPORT THAT TO FRED, GOLD COULD NOT HECALL THE INITIALS QUOTE

C. B. UNQUOTE, BUT BELIEVES THAT POSSIBLY QUOTE C. B. UNQUOTE MIGHT

HAVE BEEN CONNECTED WITH TROTSKYITES. GOLD OF OPINION THAT ASSIGNWENT-

D EALT UITH TROTSKYIES BECAUSE PARAGRAPH ON Cu B. IS FOLLOVED BY A PARA-

TET™ GRAPH IN WHICK GOLD STAED THAT HE MAD BEEN UNABLE TO LOCAE A AN VHOM
% ME HAD PREVIOUSLY HEARD SPEAKING IN FAVOR OF TROTSKYISM. GOLD STATED
] THAT ON ONE OCCASION, FRED TOLD HIM TO SUBMIT ANY NAMES OF INDIVIDUALS

{ IN GOLD-S CIRCLE OF ACQUAINTANCES VHO MIGKT LEAN TOWARD THE
| TROTSKYIE MOVEMENT. INTERVIEWV OF GOLD WILL BE CONTINUED TOMORROW,
CORNELIUS ' '

% CORRECTIONS THD LINE DOVN ONF rznsr PGE 6 AND U7 WORDS SHD BE
1 DEALING VITH .

PAGE TWO LAST WORD ON 11 TH.LINE AND FIRST VD ON 12 LINE SHD BE
5747 ASSIGNMENT DEALT WITH T

Cc Phe 7?:,/,/,‘,\_
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HARRYQOLD, was.,
ESPIONAGE - R '

For the completion of the file there is being
attached s photostatic copy of the indictment filed in this
case on June 9, 1950. ,

Attachment
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" ¥nited States District Court
« Enstern District of New York

THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
. i -

* o8,

NAARY 9OLD; -
JONN DOE, alias "JONN®;
RICEARD POE, alias "sax®

DXFERDANTS .,

L]

“INDICTMENT

TAtle 50, USO (1946 E&.)... ..

=T =

e e - VINCERT . XEOUR
P Unitcd States Attorney,
Federal Building,
271 Washington Street,
Brooklyn, N. Y.’

—— ke A
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_ BABT:RK DISTRICT OF MLW YORK

L

:.q.-.hc.id.qp.d‘.

' -i"; ONITED nuru or AMBRICA, . ¢ -

s gt

. _.._—... . -

'1_ - ,:_, -q‘ihl'- B T TR
IRETNE ,'_"__._ R (50. U-S.O. (1’“ Bd )
mmt Gom’ o el T ‘Beo. 34)
Jomy DOE, alias 'mm'n et L _
RIOEABD RQS| m” )

N,

7 norondlntn .

0'0 No. T

o
w . F

'._;_._ THE GRAND JURY CEAROES! ' . _
e h ﬂgim.l.ns o or lbout Dooonbor 1“8 I.nd cont!.mins
mnm» :ov a om-idonblo poriod, the sxAald pori.od beting to
tho nmd au? unknotn, tus in no event lubuqmnt to November 50 ’
nu. in the Eastern Distriod of Now xak. vithin e :urmueuon N
vf thh Oourt. I.n tht Borwqh ot Nanhattan, lur Iork Cuy. Ln ) '
unu ‘Fe, How luxioo. 1a ao-t.on snd Onmbruao. uuuohnntt-, md
dl.nrl othor p).ms bo t.h. m-nnd J'ury ummmm. HARRY GOLD. :roul DOE,
tuu ':oml" 404 RICHARD ROB. allss 'su" e defondants mrun, tn-'

h-.: -
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made available by Mr. R. J. FELLINGER, Registrar, reflected thst the subject
was born December 12, 1910 at Berne, Switzerland. On one of the records, )
however, the name Buenflatz, Switzerland, appears, as GOLD's place of birth
rather than Herne.

Family:

The registration card of the Xavier University, prepared
by GOLD, set forth that his fa her is- SAS?EOLD, with occupation as cabinet
maker-RCA-Victor, Corporation, Camden, Ne Jersey. GOLD's mother was
listed as CELIA.OMANSKY and the record indicated that GOLD has one younger
brother.

Residencet

032 North Boudinot Street, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania.

This address was listed by the subject in the records of
Yavier University as his home address during his attendance at that school
from 1938 to 1940.

49 Glendale Street, Cincinnati, Ohio

. The address L;9 Glendale Street, Cincinnati, was noted by
the subject as a local address while attending Xavier University from
September, 1938 to June, 1940.

Mrs. ALYS BROOKES, 49 Glendale Street, advised that HARRY

GOLD had a room and boarded in her home while he was at Xavier University.

She could not recall the exact dates; however, it was her recollection that
he came there at the time he started school and she remerbered that he left
on the day he pgraduated from the University. Mrs. BROOKES related that she
did not remember the circumstances through which GOLD happened to come to her
home but she did recall that someone from the University called her and GOLD
them came out to see her. She stated her husband died in August, 19368 and
shortly thereafter, she decided to rent a room in her home, preferably to a
student.

Mrs. BROOKES further stated that since her home is located
in the Hartwell Section of the City, she pointed out to the subject it was
a rather long distance from there to commute to the University each day
but that he- decided to stay there because he desired to be where it was
quiet so that he conld study. It is noted that the subject atteﬂded Xavier
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University from September 1k, 1938 to June 5, 1940, Mrs. EROOKES stated

that GOLD lived at her home continuously from the time he started living there
until he left in June, 1940 and during that period left there only briefly -
during school holidays and vacations at which times it was her impression

he visited at his home in Philadelphia, On graduation day, as Mrs., BROOKES
recalls, GOLD departed from her home, presumably to return to Philadelphia,

Education:

High School

The records of Xavier University, Cincinnati, reflected that
the subject graduated from the Phlladelphia High School for Boys, Philadelphia,
Pennsylvania, in 1928,

College

University of Pennsylvania, Tncluded in the records of Xavier
University is a transcript of work taken by GOLD at the University of
Pennsylvania, for the year 1930-31 and the first term of the school year
1931"320

Drexel Institute, Evening School, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania.
An additional transcript of courses from the Drexel Institute reflecting work
taken during the 1933-3h and 1935-36 school years appears among the records of
Xavier University. .

Xavier University, Cincinnati, According to the files of the
Xavier University, HARRY GOLD entered that school on September 1k, 1938 for the
purpose of completing work toward his Bachelor of Science degree in the field -
of Chemistry. The subject's registration stated that he wished to make Chemistry
2is life's work. His landlady, Mrs. BROOKES, and Mr, ROBERT PIENING, class-mate
sf GOLD, both advised that they understood he chose Xavier University because
that school accepted the transfer of certain of his courses, which other schools
had refused.

‘.’,(, j "{;;}" /

On June 5, 1940, GOLD received a Bachelor of Science degree
{summa cum laude) from Xavier University., He ranked tenth in a class
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of eighty-three students. Minors of Mathematics and EFnglish were noted

among his studies, with the Major of Chemistry. Twenty-five hours of the
courses completed at Xavier were noted to be in the field ef Chemistry. .
There follows a summary of the courses taken by the subject at Xavier University:

_During the 1938-39 school year, from Séptember 1L, 1938 to
June, 1939, GOLD carried sixteen hours the first semester and nineteen during -
the second, :

Courses . Grades

Organic Chemistry
Poetry ,
Western European History
Analytical Geometry :
Differential Calculus
Introduction to Drama
Integral Calculus
Theory of Equations
Inorganie Preparations

I I I T

GOLD next attended a six week summer session, beginning
the third week of June, 1939, at which time he took six hours of work,

English-Milton and His Age A
English-Browning : A

, _ During the first semester of the 1939-40 term, GOLD carried ~i--
twenty-one hours, as follows: _ : : o

Qualified Organic Chemistry

Type Reactions of Organic
Chemistry

Physical Chemistry

Aesthetics and Literary
Criticism

Logic ' _

Philosophy of Knowledge

Principles of Ethics

General Psychology

Modern Poetry

>PWOWWE B> b

. QOLD, carried the following courses during his final semester
a% Xavier, which concluded June 5, 1940, . T

[ L v o mn maa arne s
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Metaphysics
Philosophy of Man
Industrial and Social Ethics
Introduction to Yodern
' Physics
Principles of Speech
Senior Tutorial Course=-
Thesis on subject "Preparation’
of a Pure Lactic Acig" A

w > oW

Extra Curricular Activities:

At the time of registering at the University, GOLD
expressed an interest in the outside activities of Publications, Basketball,
and Track. ' :

Chess Clubs

The only other reference to GOLD in the 1940 Xavier Year
Book was to the effect that he was a member of the committee for the 1910
Chess tournament.

. Mr. WILLIAM J. F. ROLL, Sales Department, Crosley Division,
Aveo Corporation, advised that he was a member of the Xavier class of 190"
and served on the Chess committee with GOLD. ROLL stated the Chess Club
consisted of approximately twenty-five students at Xavier, who participated
in a Chess tournament, which lasted from January to approximately June of
each year. He advised that all matches were played in the school library,
generally during school hours. ROLL recalled GOLD as an avid Chess player
and stated that this was the only activity outside of the class room in which
he had noted GOLD to participatc. He stated that at no time did he see
GOLD at a school social function. ROLL advised that he made a review of each
issue of the Xavier University weekly school publication, printed during the X
period of GOLD's attendance at the school and only once did he find GOLD's
name mentioned, this being in connection with the Chess tournament.

Associates:

The following persons were interviewed in an effort to
determine the subject's associates during the time he resided in Cincinnati.

Yrs. ALYS BROOKES, landlady, 49 Glendale Street, Circinnati
wiss cUDRRY G. BROCKES, her daughter
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Mr. R. J. FELLIHNGER, Registrar, Xavier University.

Reverend FREDERICK N. MILLER, Head of Chemistry Department,
Xavier University.

Reverend PAUL SWECNEY, Head of English Department, Xavier
University, during 19L0.

Mr. PAUL C. BECKMAN, Attorney, 171l First National Bank
Building, Cincinnati, President, Xavier class of 19h0.

Mr. ROBERT INKROT, 218 W. McMillan Street, Cincinnati,
Secretary, Xavier class of 1940.

Mr. ROBERT PIENING, Chemist, Burger Brewing Company,
Cincinnati, and RALPH KLINGEUBERG, 713 Sixth Street, Dayton, Kentucky, fellow
students of subject in the field of Chemistry, while at Xavier University.

Dr. JOSEPH J. KLINCENBERG and IRVING BEUMER, both currently
connected with Yavier University; WILLIA# J. F. ROLL, Crosley Corporatior,
all students at Xavier University at the time of subject’s atterdance there.

Mrs. BROOKES stated that CGOID was extremely studious and
at no time, to her recollection, did he bring either a male or female companion
to her home nor did he mention anyone to her as being an associate. She
advised that GOLD received a certain amount of mail, which she believed to
be from his family in Philadelphia. Mrs. BROOKES remarked that GOLD was
in hise room, appzrently studying, until late at night during most of the time
he resided in her home. According to her, his week ends were also spent in
this manner and he left the house, as far as she knew, only to take a walk |
or to attend an occasional movis.

Reverend MILLER and Reverend SWEENEY both stated that they...
recall GOLD very well. He was regarded as an intense student, who was N
cooperative and amdous to fit himself in with the school, despite the
fact he was not a Catholic and was several years older than the average
students. They could re¢call no one with whom the subject associated
closcly while at school. Reverend MILLER pointed out that GOLD carried an
above average work load at school and, consequently, it was necessary for
him to spend an exceptional amount of time in studying in order to obtain
the grades which he was successful in maintaining at school.

Mr. PIENING and Mr. RALPH KLINGENBERG likewise readily .
recalled GOLD and stated they were associated very closely with him in -
conncetion with the pursuit of Chemistry courses at Xavier University. They
adviscd, however, that outside of school work, they could recall no time-
when they went out with the subject socially or otherwise associated with
him. PIENING related that GOLD carriéd a photograph of a girl friend, who
vns believed to be residing somewhere in the Eastern part of the Uhited States.
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Arrangements were made among several of the Chemistry students, including
GOLD, to go out together following the graduation exercises at school and
the girl, whose photograph GOLD carried, was to come to Cincinnati for the
graduation. According to PIENING, the girl did not come as planned and
GOLD failed to appear at the get-together.

The others interviewed were unable to add anything to that
already set forth. They all agreed that GOLD was a very quiet individual
and seldon spoke unless he was approached. These individuals related
they have had no contact with GOLD since the time of his graduation from
Xavier.

Credit:

The records of the Credit Bureau of Cincinnati failed tb
reflect any record of the subject.

Criminal:
A check of the PBureau of Records and Identification Division
records, Cincinnati Police Department, failed to reflcct any information

concerning the subject.

COMMUNIST PARTY ACTIVITIES:

Confidential Informant T-1, of known reliability, who R
was acquainted with Communist Party activities during the time GOLD resided™
in Cincinmeti, advised on May 25, 1950 that he could not recall the subject
either by name or photograph as having bcen involved in any Communist Party
activity in Cincinnati. )

LOYALTY
.The individuals listcd under the: heading of Associates as
having been interviewed in that connection all advised that at no time during

the subject's attendance at Xavier University did anything come to their
attention which wonld reflect on GOLD's loyalty to the United States.

~REFTRRED UPON COMPLETIOM TO THE OFFICE (F ORIGIM -

-T= - ' - T
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Lssociates:

Mr. ROBERT PIEMING, fellow student of the subject uhile
at {avier Unlversitv, related that he recalled that the subjcct, while
at Xavier, was in correspondence with a Dr. REICH. According to PIENING,
GOLD had an interview with REICH during a convention of the American
Chemical Society in Cincinnati in about April, 1940. PIENING thought that
GOLD's contacts with REICH had to do with employment, which GOLD was
seeking upon graduation from school. GOLD, according to PIENIMG and Reverend
MILLER, was believed to have obtained employment with a Pennglvania sugar
refining corporation after graduating from Xavier.

No lead is being set out to'identify REICH or to determine
the nature of his connections with the subjects This is being left to the
discretion of the office of origine.

Residence:

19 Glendale Street, Cincinnati.

The Philadelphia Office by retel, dated May 25, 1950, :
adv1sed that the subject furnished thc address 19 Glendale Street, Cincinnati,
fcr the summer of 1936. A search of the City Directories for the years 1935
through 1949 reflects that there has never been a residence listed at 19
Glendale Street. These directaries further indicate that Glendale Street
consists of one short block, extending from 8250 Vine Strecet to Burns
Avenues The reporting agent observed that the house numbcrs at the present
time are numbered from 2 to 67 on Glendale Street and on the odd numbered
side of the street run in the order 7,9.13,17,25 ctc.

Mrs. BROOKES stated that it is her opinion that the subject
had not bcen on Glendale Street prior to the time he came to reside at her
home in September, 1933. She pointed out that she has lived there for the
past twenty-six ycars and has known everyone on the block, who resided there
during that period. She further advised that the first time GOLD came to her
home to see about obtaining his room, while attending school, he used a city
map in order to locate her address and he appeared to be entirely unfamiliar
with that part of the city. . -

. .

Mrs. BROOKES advised that SAMUEL B. MILLIGAN, wha resided at

17 Glendale Strect in 1936 and Mr. wILLIAM L. KEMPER, who lived at 25 Glendale
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at that time, are both dead.

Mr. ADAM KUHN, SL3 East 13th Street, Cincinnati, retired
Cincinnati Police Officer and present time house detective at the Netherland~
Plaza Hotel, stated that he resided at 16 Glendale Street from 1931 to 1942,
He related that during 1936, he knew most of the residents of that area and
patrolled Glendale Street as part of his police duties. It was his opinion
that the subject was not residing in that section for any length of time
during the summer of 1936.

Employment, :

Retel, from the Philadelphia Office, dated May 25, 1950
further advised that subject had been employed at the Moormeir Dairy Company
for one year and ten months, dates not given, and requested necessary
investigation be conducted.

: Mr. NATHAN W. FESSENDEN, 1912 Dana Avenue, Cincinnati,
advised that he was the manager of the Moormeier Brothers Dairy Company,
191l Dana Avenue,from 1932 to 1940, at which time the company went out of
business. He reported that he made a search of all available rccords

of the d-iry company and has failed to locate any reference to the subject
as having been employed there. FESSENDEN related that the company was a
rather small concern snd that he got to knvr ju:ic-11y  all of the
employees while they were employed there. He stated ne 1s positive that
he would recall any person employed there for any length. of time during the
period he operated the dairy and he does not recal) GOLD either by name or.
from photographs which have appeared in recent newspapers in connection
with COLD'!'s arrest.

According to FESSENDEN, the only capacity in which GOLD
might have becn employed and he would not recall him, would be that of a.
Solicitor. FESSENDEN advised he did hirc sewveral persons for approximately
one week's time to solicit customers for the dalrw'and he has no record of
who these persons were. .

In addition to the above, Mr. FESSENDEN searched the pay-
101l records of the Dairy Bar, Inc., 1912 Dana Avenue, which he has operated
since 1935, for a time in conjunction with the dairy company, and he advised
that he was unable to locate any record of GOLD being «mployed there either.

FESSENDEN stated he made inquiry of his wife, who has been
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active, both in the affairs ef the dairy and the Dairy Bar, and of persons
erployed at the two places; howsver, na one recalled subject being employed ab
either place. He pointed ou' that since the dairy bar is located only a few
blocks from Xavier University, it often has been patronized by Xavier students,

The above information relating to subject's alleged residence.
in Cincinnati during 1936 and employment at the Moormeir Dairy, was summarized
by referenced AMSD letter to the Philadelphia Office dated May 29, 1950,

Education:

"In registering at Xavier University, GOLD listed the following
as references: )

ARTHUR L. SIMMERS, 4516 Chestnut Street, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania
Dr, H. V. HUME, care of Drexel Evening School
Dr. C., K. DEISCHER, care of University of Pennsylvania
- #* # # .
The New York Office, by retel dated May 25, 1950, requested
information as to any evidence contained in the Xavier University records of
subject's alleged attendance at the Columbia University.

Mr, R. J. FELLINGER, Registrar, advised his records contained
ro evidence of subject's attendance at Columbia University and the New York Office
wag so advised by Cincinnati tel of May 26, 1950, :

* »* #* :

Referenced Philadelphia teletype dated May 31, 1950 advised that
the records of the Drexel Institute of Technology in Philadelphia disclosed that
o transcript of GOLD's record there was sent to the University of Cincinnati, A
check of the University's records was requested to determine when and if GOLD
applied for admission, Mr. J. B. HOLLIDAY, Assistant Dean and Director of
Admissions, Liberal Arts College, University of Cincinnati, stated that records
of his office three or more years old were destroyed at the time of moving to
r2w office space a few months ago. Any transcript of credits or application
7or admission received prior to that time, if not previously destroyed would
a7z been disposed of then, There is no record of GOLD in the current files of
vhe Director of Admissions, Dean HOLLIDAY reported, )

» # +* -

Copies of this report are being designated for the Philadel phia
Cflice inasmuch as the subject is presently in custody there,

Oopies are also being designated for the Washington Field Office -
insaccordance.with instructions contained in Philadelphia teleiype of May 2L,
3950, . -

- 10 -~
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Confidential Informant T-) is former 0
as reported to Special Agent RICHARD H. HALLFRBERG, on , 1950, 570

REFERENCES: Philadelphia teletype dated May-2h, 199, entitled,
"ABRAHAY BROTHMAN, ESPIONAGE-R.M

New York teletype dated May 25, 1950.

Philadelphia teletype dated May 25, 1950.

Cincinnati teletype dated May 26, 1950.

Cincinnati /MSD letter to Fhiladelphia, dated Mxy 29, 1950.

Philadelphia teletyme dated 5-31-50.

-11-




__.O_'- .-;)

ALL INFORMATION Cn»
WISIEA TION CONTAINED

CIN FILE # 65-1718 HERE! I3 BRE A

| DATEIL 10 . g 1oy YA
University from Septenmber 1l, 1938 to June 5, 19L0. Wrs.
that GOLD lived at her home contisuously from the time he started living there
until he left in June, 1940 and diring that period left there only briefly
during school holidays and vacotidns at which times it was her impression
he visited at his home in Philadelbhia. On graduation day, es Mrs. BROCKES
recalls, GOLD departed from her home, presumably to refurn to Philadelphia,

Education:

' High S chool: Thelrecords of Xaviér University, Cincinnati,
reflected that the—subjert—pgraduated from the PhilAdelphia High School for
Boys, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, in}1928.

, Coliege: University of PennsyYvania. Included in
the records of Xavier University 18 a| TFansci® rk taken by GOLD at
the University of Pennsylvania, for the year }930-31 and the first term
of the school year 1931-32.

. Drexel Institutey Evening School, Philadelphia,
Pennsylvania. An additional transcrip!hoffcourses from the Drexel Institute
reflecting work taken during the 1933~ hd 1935~36 school years appears
among the records of Xavier University.

. Xavier Univefsity, Cincinnati. According to
the files of the Xavier University, entere t school on
September 1L, 1938 for the purpose of pleting work toward his Bachelor of
Science degree in the field of Chemisfryy The subject's registration stated
that he wished to make Chemistry hig life's work. His landlady, Mrs.
BROOKES,and Mr. ROBERT PIENING, clasS-naty of GOLD, both advised that they
understood he chose Xavier Universify becquse that school accepted the trans-
fer of certain of his courses, whig¢h othen schools had refused.

In registefing al Xavier Gniversity, GOLD listed the
following as references: /

ARTHUR L. SI s LS16 Chéstnut Street, -Philadelphia, _
Pennsylvania, H :
Dr. H. V. HUiE, c/o Drexel Evcning School.

Dr. C. K. DETSCHER, ¢/o University of Pennsylvaniae

On June 5, }9LC, GOLD received a Bachelor of Science  --
degree (summa cum laude) from Xavier University. He ranked tenth in a class

A >
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of eighty-three students. Minors of Mathematics and English were noted

among his studies, with the Major of Chemistry. Twenty five hours of the

courses completed at Xavier were noted to be in the field of Chemistry.

There follows a summary of the c'qurses taken by the subject at Xavier University:
| .

) \
o . During the 1938..?9 school year, from September 1L, 1938 to
June, 1949, GOLD carried sixteen hours the first semester and nineteen during
, the second. 'a\ R

=

rades

Courses \
Organic Chemistry
Poetry

Western European Higtory
Analytical Geometry
Differential Calculu
Introduction to Dramal
Interral Calculus
Theory of Equations
Inorganic Preparations

B e e e e e B

GOLD next attended a si Jeek summer session, beginning
/ the third week of June, 1949, at which tike he took six hours of work.

English-Milton and His A A
English-Browning f '
i X
During the first semestér oY the 1939-h0 term, GOLD
carried twenty-one hours, as follows: ; '
Qualified Organic Chemistry
Type Reactions of Organic
Chemistry !
Physical Chemistry !
Aesthetics and Literapy
Criticism
Logic 2
Philosophy of Knowlefge
" Principles of Ethicsj
General Psychology
odern Poetry

3 .=
GOID carricd the following courses during his final
semester at Xavier, which concluded Tune 5, 19402

l
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active, both in the affairs of the @airy and the Dairy Bar, and of
persons employed at the two places;{however, no one recalled subject
being employed at either place. Helpointed out that since the dairy bar
is located only a few blocks from quier University, it often has been
patronized by Xavier students.

.The above information reléting to gubject's alleged

residence in Cincinnati during 1936 apd employment at Moormeir Dairy,
was summarized by referenced AMSD letter to the FPhila elphia Office dated
May 29, 1950. '

Education:

dated May 25, 1950,
d in the Xavier University
Columbia University.

The New York Offide, by re
requested information as to any evidence conta
records of subject's alleged attendance}at th

, Mr. R. J. FELLINIGIR, Refistrar, advised his records
contained no evidence of subject's atterfiande at Columbia University and
the New York Office was so advised by Cihcjnnati tel of liay 26, 1950.

Referenced Philadelghia teletyre dated May3, 1950
advised that the records of the Drexel Ifistitute of Technology in Philadelphia
disclosed that a transcript of GOLD's rgcérd there was sent to the University
of Cincinnati. A check of the University\ys records was requested to determine
when and if GOLD applied for admissior

Mr. J. E. HOLLIJAY, Aksistant Dean and Director of 4
Adnissions, Liberal Arts College, Universify of Cincinnati, stated that records
of his office three or more years o}d were Yestroyed at the time of moving
to new office space a few months agoe. Any Yranscript of credits or appli-~
cation for admission received priof to thatlitime, if not previously destroyed,

would have been disposed of thend There if no record of GOLD in the current
N files of the Director of Admissiofis, Dean HOLLIDAY reporteds.

R 4 I*ﬂ:;,g_,’

PRy P A

Copies of this report being designated for the
Philadelphia Office inasmuch as fthe subject i presently in custody there.

Copies aref also being dedignated for the Washington
Field Office in accordance wit{l instructions cgntained in Philadelphia tele-
type of May 2L, 1950. : ]

4
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Director, FBI DATE: June 21, 1950
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Reference is made to Fhiladelphia letter dated June 15, 1950
requesting that THOMAS M. BRUCE, Jre., of the Guaranty Union Life Insurance
.Company, 107 North San Vincente, be interviewed regarding WERNER
KRONENBERG, in connection with the above matter. Special Agents GILIFR G.

. ROBINSON and HAROLD F, DODGE interviewed THO!'AS M, BRUCE on June 20, 1950
at the above address, at which time the following information was developed.

Mr. BRUCE stated that in 1948 he and his wife were living at
h?03 Cedar Avenue in Philadelphia, and whilg living at this address

became acquainted with Mr. and irs, Y'ERID;RTTQONE\IBERG, of the same address.

Mr. BRUCE advised that Mr. KRONENBERG was a German refugee who
was engaged in the import - export business, with offices in the Stock
Exchange Building, 1411l Walnut Street, Philadelphia.

¥r. BRUCE said that he frecuently engaged KRONENBERG in political
: discussions and that he was of the opinion that KRONENBERG was a
s Socialist, if not actually a Comrruniste Mr. BRUCE based his opinion on
KRONENBERG'S pro-WALLACE views and his critical attitude of the United
States! foreign policy. Mr. BRUCE could furnish no further information
regarding the above. Informant stated that they were so far apart in
their political views that every time he enpgaged KRONENEERG in a discyssion
an agrument would ensue and would end in terminating the conversation.™“

Mr. BRUCE advised that the KRONFEJBERGS did ngﬁ'uLppear to have a
large income, but that KRONTNBERG was frequently away from Philadelphia
on trips and that some of these trips appeared to be of a "secret naturev,
Mr. ERUCE could furnish no information to Justify his suspicions regarding
these trips only to mention that he had learned on one occasion KRONE!BERG
had been to South America. Mr. BRUCE further advised that KRONENBERG
recelved many long distance telephone calls; that he entertained foreigm
looking people and that he had heard what he believed to be a wireless
set emanating from the bedroom of KRONENEERG.

L1 -'
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GGR:dll ,(
AR VATL W
¢t ~ Philadelohia A5 -lg?a "\I” VATLY g
dow T ‘orkK A.I it -ATL)

COPLES DESTROYLE
R47 DEC 13 1960




. 23

-y

1A 65-4991

With reference to HARRY GOLD, Mr. BRUCE advised that he had
never observed GOLD himself nor did he have any first-hand knowledge of
COLD's association with KRONENBERG. ©DRUCE stated that his wife was in the
hospital in Philadelphia at the time GOLD was arrested and that she had
written him to say that she believed she had seen GOLD on several occasions
sitting on the porch talking to KRONENBERG while living at L4703 Cedar Avenue.

A photograph of GOLD was shown to ERUCE and he advised that he
recogm.zed this as being the same individual whose picture appeared in the
Philadelphia Inquirer and that he had personally never seen the individual.

.  BRUCE described KRONFNBEIRG as being about LO years of age,
517%, weight 150 1lbs., hair crinkly rovm, married, one small child about
four years of age. Mr. BRUCE advised that his wife would be in a position
to furnish further information regarding HARRY GOLD.

Mrs. THOMAS M, BRUCE, Jr., 2653 Patricia Avenue, advised that
she recognized the picture of HARRY GOLD in the Philadelphia Inquirer as’
mlooking like the same man® who had visited KRONENBERG during the fall of
1948, Mrs. BRUCE was shown several photographs of HARRY GOID and she said
she was "almost positive? it was the same man. She advised that she had
never been introduced to GOLD and that the only information she had learned
regarding this person, now believed to be GQOLD, was second handad. She
said that this information came from a friend to the effect that the visitor
of XRONEMBERG was a doctor at the University (Pennsylvania). Mrs. BRUCE
vas questioned for further information which might assist in identifying
hARRI GOLD, with negative results.

Mrs. FRUCE stated that Mr. and Mrs. GROVES, of 4703 Cedar Avenue
in Philadelphia could furnish further information regarding KRONEWEERG.

The Philadelphia Office should consider interviewing Mr. and -
¥rs. GROVES to develop further information regarding WERNER KRONENBERG and
to determine whether or not the person referred teo by ilrs. BRUCE is possibly
identical with the subject of this case,




. - I.os Angelea letter‘da.ted June 21 1950 ’ _rerlects
“a posaib:llity that Har Gold uay have been in contact with Mr. and Mrs,
" Werner Kronenberg, k Cedar Avenue, Phﬂadelphia, Pennsylvania, vho.

- reportedly engaged 1,n suspicious activities, You are instructed to mtérviev
;‘Gold to determine et)her he has any kn;\é :

ledgé concerning the Kronenbergl
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At 3135 pm, SAC Cornelius cal ) udge Tela, hoom__

just called him to inform him that John D. 1ton had been appointed L
attornsy for Harry Gold. Mr. Cormelius advised that Hamilton is former

National Chairman of the Republican Party who is presently a very reputable ,
practicing attorney in Philadelphia. . ' Vi-f L el

Mr. Cornelius advised that acting on the invitation of Judge McGranery, ,
he and Special Agent T. Scott Miller are leaving immediately for the Judge's chambers.
for the purpose of meeting Attorney Hamilton. Mr. Cornelius will bring up the
question of further interviews with Gold and will further bring up the question as to
a continuance of the search of Gold's hcnfo

With reference to the question as to why the search of Gold's home was dis-
contirued, I queried Mr. Cornelius on this score. He advised that the questioning of
Gold in his home and the search had been set up by the interviewing Agents at a time
when Gold's father and brother would not be home. As you lmow, Gold was interrogated
on items found as the search progressed, and through this technique, it was possible
to secure his confession., As soon as Gold atarted to confess, the Agents felt it
urgently necessary to immediately remove him to the Philadelphia Office for the
purpose of getting his confession down in a signed statement before he cooled off or
changed his mind, Gold was questioned contimicusly from that time until he was
apprehended and there was no opportunity to continue the search. Mr. Cornelius
advised that it was felt undesirable to again take Gold to his howme, particularly in
the presence of his father and brother who were not acquainted with Gold*s complicity
in this case until after Gold had been questionsd for'-some tixe at the Philadelphia
0ffice. The Agents were of the opinion that the mos} important and urgent problem
was to secure as much information from Gold as possﬁale while he was willing to talk
end in the time available before he was arrested and brought before & conmitting
official. Mr. Cornelius advised that additional Agents were not designated to
continue the search in Gold's absence because it was felt that either he or a repre-
ntative of the Gold family should be present during the search. Once Gold was
apbrehended, it was felt necessary to consult with any attorney he might secure

befohre agein entering the home, !

)
) ) John D. M. Hamilton is, of course, & well known public figure, There are
: undoubte umerous references in Bureau files concerning him. In the event you |

desire, a mem dum will be prepared, furnishing his general background and ¢ ?
ﬁf

reflecting amy Serogatory information we may have,
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HARRY OGOLD, WAS, ESPIONAGE Re RE BOSTON TEL JUNE SIXTH LAST

OUT INFO SUPPLIED BY RAYMOND/{ENNETT. GOLD STATED HE HAD VER ﬁ%{%
OR KNOWN DENNETT, ELLIOT PRATT OR PHILIP JAFFE AND HAS NEVER ATTE\;D@
THE TYPE OF COCKTAIL PARTY IN NYC DESCRIBED _IN REFERENCE TEL. GOLD

. RE-EXHIBITED A PHOTO OF GAIK. OVAKIMIAN TO DETERMINE IF LATTER COULD BE |\
UNSUB - FRED, . GOLD SAID THAT IT WAS POSSIBLE, BUT FRED-S FACE WB_S_ - °

3
MUCH FULLER AND THAT IF OVAKIMIAN-S EYES WERE NOT DARK HE COULD NOT BE:
FRED. GOLD SAID HOWEVER THAT THERE WAS A POSSIBILITY OVAKIMIAN COULD l,

BE FREDs GOLD WAS SHOWUN SEVERAL DOCUMENTS FOUND AT GOLDWAS RESIDEN.C.E
RS

WHICH GOLD ADMITTED WERE IN HIS HANDWRITING AND WHICH WERE ROUGH
DRAFT REPORTS FOR FRED. ONE OF THESE REPORTS IDENTIFIED THE ALLEGED

TROTSKYITE FRED HAD ASKED GOLD TO CHECK ON AND UP UNTIL NOU HAD ONLI“

:
5

—
-

és
‘.i.'l'rf"'“f*rf"l') rOPY FLED N ‘J‘:—

BEEN IDENTIFIED BY THE INITIALS C. B.  THIS MAN VAS CARLY UCHMAN. ONE
OF THE DOCUMENTS WAS PREPARED EARLY THIRTYEIGHT AND S‘E/OUT co1_.p—s
BACKGROUND UP UNTIL THAT TIME. OTHER DOCUMENTS VERE REPORTS ‘ON THE
STRIKES AT P;NN SUGAR. INTERVIEJ WITH OLD“VILL BE CONTINUED
TOMORROW. [,.7'"'),\}* » / S .

CORNELIUS < l"(y"r,,‘“ .oael 7]‘2/& W-:&&H”‘ ~ £
CORRECTION--LINE 9 snouw 15""‘,}’"0 | //“" "‘.‘/% a}r"

QECEWNE
BE FRED. cox\n WAS SHOUN SEVERAL DCOKXX DOCUMENTS FOUND AT GOLD* sg>WiE
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A7 " w LT INFORMATICH CONTAGED ™o 7
CLASSIFIED BY: HEREIN 1S Lﬁ‘”lFt"D . -
((ysusen e S m
- L. : it Iv-—- : - T
" VASHINGTON 6 AND NY 2 FROM PHILADELPHIAOIG-l -50 227 pn \fyBS
IRECTOR AND SAC.. U R G E Nt '
_ HARRY GOLD, WAS., ESP - R. REBUTEL MAY THIRTYONE ASKING FOR'
' OPINION ON SHOWING cor.“(_)\
R VIEV OF RECENT INFO THAT A. A5,YAKOVLEV HAD DAUGHTER VICTORIA, }
s VERY POSSIBLE THAT GOLD wn.t. IDENTIFY YAKOVLEV AS JOHN
| " UPON SESING YAKOVLEV MOVIES. GOLD WAS DEFINITELY IDENTIFIED SAN
“17 AS SEMEN SEMENOV. APPROKIMATELY FIFTEEN HUNDRED PR ONE PHOTOS OF
EMAIN TO BE SHOWN TO GOLD, AS WELL AS ADDITIONAL
PHOTOS BEING SUPPLIED BY OTHER OFFICES. FIVE HUNDRED PHOTOS OFd/
EMPLOYEES AT CRAUSE - HINDS, SYRACUSE REMAIN TO BE SHOWN. IN |
ADDITIONY, IT IS DESIRED THAT GOLD BE QUESTIONED AGAIN ON HIS - -
ASSOCIATION WITH FUCHS FOR MORE DETAILS. GOLD HAS CONSTANTLY
ADVISED AGENTSQEHAT HE WAS HAD EXTREME DIFFICULTY Id
RECALLING SO MUCH DETAIL FOR SEVERAL REASONS, SPECIFYING THAT HE
IS UNDER AN r:mor:onm. STRAIN, THAT MANY OF THE ACTI\IITIES OCCURRED
S0 LONG AGD, THAT WHILE ENGAGED IN ESPIONAGE, HE PURPOSELY TRIED TO
PUT }:vzmrjrums ;onnzcn:n THEREVITH OUT OF HIS MIND TO EASE HIS

UNRECORDED COPY FILED IN /00 = 4/ Yo fy.. :

.‘ .’\{,v

Rlﬁ 4 ' AND FRIENDS 1‘0 covzncggnnrs ESP g??}nts Hé? A ;:
- ; ' < ED R

4 El DIFFICITY TN DIST> ""Hga‘ﬂl\l Ar‘ tJLﬁBQﬂ 24 CU?' .EM
82

35}3 ABOUT THREE OR FOUK HGURS © aUﬁuomNG OR SHOWING PICTURES TO

GOLD HIS MENTAL FATIGUE IS APPARENT AND HE HAS HAD TO CORRECT MANY

STATEMENTS. AGEl'™3 ARE OF OPINION "'"'{ TO EXHIBIT PHOTOS TO GOLD
D~ ewnldal® 240l 97T ' {

V4

]
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PAGE TWO

WHEN HE IS IN THIS STATE COULD EASILY RESULT IN FAILURE TO EFFECT

AN IDENTIFICATI
IDENTIFICATION
NY AND MORE EXA
FUCHS IS OF MOR
THAT THE SHOWIR
CORNELIUS

END

WAPHR 6VAD
NYPH R2 NY DV
DSC °

ON. 1IN VIEW OF THE ABOVE, IT IS FELT THAT THE

OF THE FOUR UNKNOWN AMERICAN CONTACTS IN upsrnrz
CTING DETAIL OF GOLD-S ASSOCIATION VITH SAN, JOHN AMND
£ PARAMOUNT IMPORTANCE. IT 1S THEREFORE RECOMMENDED
¢ OF THESE FILM BE HELD IN ABEYANCE.

CL
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DAT |
WASHINGTON 8 NEW YORK § FROM PHILA 6-3-50 ~ 8-49 PM MPH -
IRECTOR AND SAC-S NEW YORK AND WFO UDRGENT

Mr. Belmoct
' lm Mobr .

HARRY(%OLD, WAS,, ESPIONAGE-R. DURING QUESTI?SE@% OF GOLD TODAY HE WAS
ASKED FROM WHERE HE OBTAINED MAP OF SANTA FE CEASED BY AGENTS DURING
SEARCH OF GOLD-S ‘PREMISES MAY TWENTY TVO LAST. GOLD ADVISED THAT THE
MAP CANE FROM ONE OF TWO PDDCES. FIRST GOLD SAID THAT AT CAMBRIDGE

MEETING WITH FUCHS LATTER SHOWED GOLD A SIMILAR MAP ON WHICH THE

laf-ff/’f__/

MEETING PLACE HAD BEEN MARKED. GOLD SAID THAT POSSIBILITY FUCHS GAVE g

HIM THIS MAP. BUT KE IS NOT SURE. SECOND, GOLD STATED THAT UPON ARRIV_INGB

IN SANTA FE HE WENT TO AN OLD MUSEUM AND ASKED FOR A CITY MAP AND UAS r

GIVEN ONE WHICH WAS IDENTICAL VITH TYPE SHOWN BY FUCHS. GOLD STATED THNﬁB
IF FUCHS GAVE HIM MAP IN CAMBRIDGE THAT WAS ONE HE DESTROYED AFTER

{
RETURNING TO PHILA. IT SHOULDP BE quTED ouT THAT THERE WERE NO MARK-

INGS ANYVHERE ON MAP SEIZED BY AGENTS. P}_[OIOGRAPHS oF - Aﬁsnh'x'i .

//VARTANIALJ UP,PLIL_B.Y__NE_Q_ELIBIT}:D TO GOLD, WHO STATED THAT VARTANIAN
l\___F ——— _‘_‘-—.—_w__\_
COULD BE UNSUB FRED BUT THAT HE COULD NOT BE SURE. NYO SKOULD

COMPARE PHYSICAL.DESCRIPTION OF VARTANIAN‘UITH THATFF UNSUB FRED. GOLD
IDENTIFIED ﬁ PHOTOGRAPH Ol-" ALF D[ACK AS BEING IDENTICAL ITH SLACK

g o G~ 15 ¢4ﬁ”\

LL.H,..

UNRECORDED
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PAGE TWO

MENTIONED IN HIS SIGNED STATEMENT OF JUNE TWO FIFTY. GOLD STATED HE
HAD NEVER SEEN THEODORE HALL OR SAVILLE SAX, WHICH PHOTOS HAD BEEN
FURNISHED BY NYO. INTERVIEVW WITH GOLD WILL BE CONTINUED TOMORROW.
CORNELIUS | L | '
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RIS ELL INFORMAT ;;;’4 |
WA HEREN IS ncmssmﬁ%u e1d
R DUL” - ENF 3 STATIONS DATE w/rs/2s BY. -7

SHINGTEN 8, PHILADELPHIA 2 AND NEV YORK 5 FROM BOSTON 6 .
nm:c'r&n AND SACS = URGENT ¢

'lﬂuﬂudy’

/

HARRY GOLD, m\s., ESP-R.  RATHONGBENNETT AT CONCLUSION OF INTEF
THIS WORNING CONCERNING OVEN LATTIMORE FURNISWED FOLLOVING INFO

FOR VHATEVER VALUE IT MIGHT HAVE TO SA B. S. GORDON. DENNETT xnzunm:\
IN IPR REPORT, BOSTON, DATED APRIL TVENTY, LAST BY LATTER AGENT, DENNETH
STATED THAT HE HAD VIEWED ONE NEWSPAPER PHOTO OF INSTANT SUBJECT APPROI-&

--.-.-r* e B R A AT R T T T T P ) P ot T e T DR TR ST Per A A Rl e .

IHATELY TUO WEEKS AGO AND CAME TO IHHEBIATE CONCLUSION THAT HE HAD HET

T L L e BRI G a R AT P aams - SR oM S L

(e R T R

S L

cor.n SOMETIME BETVEEN MARCH FIRST , FORTYFOUR AND DEC TEN, T FIVE
AT NYC WMILE DENNETT VAS SECRETARY AMERICAN COUNCIL IPR. mroros OF FIFTEE
INDIVIDUALS, INCLUDING ONE NON-PUBLISHED HEAD PHOT® €OLD, VERE zz_:__u_xax'rm
TO DENNETT AND HE UNHESITATINGLY CHOSE GOLD AS PERSON NE HAD IN MIND.
~ ADDITIONAL PHOTOS OF GOLD WERE THEN EXHIBITED TO HIM AND HE STATED nf |
.was'cii;n\w THAT HE FAD MET G HDE[;NY SAf cnn:n. nznm:rr—s '
ar:sr RECOLLECTION IS THAT HE usr ot DURT 5 ng uum HE

v.._{..__-.-"; S LA T LT LY e, ety

v = e T e e T

DROPPED INTG FREDERICK VANDERBIL? IELD-S A’ARTNENT FOR A DRINK.

DENNETT CANNOT FIX EXACT TIME OR GENERAL TIHE OF HEETING EXCEPTING THAT
IT UAS IE THE EUENINC. IN THE EVENT HE DID NOT HEET GOLD AT FIELDS

HOME HE BELIEVES S THAT_] HE LIKELY MET GOLD ON THE SEVERAL OCCASIONS HHEN

. UNRECORDED ~COPY FILE

T e i e 3 e .__.-u_m»- -,

HE HAD OCCAS]1 N T0 DO BUSINESS HITH PHILIP JAFFE. THIRD AND MOST ™,
| 20JUN20 mqqu ittt
END OF PAGE ONE fad S |
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. PAGE TWO .-

* REMOTE POSSIBILITY OF CONTACT WITH GOLD WAS z ¥ MAPARTNENT AT COCK-

TAIL. HOUR IN THE EVENING AT NYC OF ONE FLI6 PRAIT. DENNETT STATED

_ PRATT HAD SOME BACKGROUND OF VEALTH AS FIELD, AFTER DIFFICOLTY VITH

VIFE SOMETIME IN FORTYFIVE, LEFT NYC TO WORK FOR FARMERS UNION UNDER

'DIRECTION OF ONE PATTON. DENNETT STATES ONLY REASON KE MENTIONS PRATT

IS THAT HIS APARTMENT AND FIELD-S IN SAME NEIGHBORHOOD AND EQUALLY
DEMONSTRATED WEALTH OF OCCUPANTS. DENNETT IS MOST POSITIVE IN RE-
COLLECTION THAT HE MET GOLD DESPITE LACK OF POSITIVE MEMORY AS TO' rrnr,

g, O T 5 i | GG e MR g P - F A LTI M D T N | WO ol W

PLACE AND OTHER CIRCUHSTANCES. DENNETT BELIEVED TO BE A RELIABLE

s et SRS L TN i e

VITNESS. UACB PHILADELPHIA EXHIBIT PHOTOS OF FIELD AND JAFFE TO GOLD
TO ASCERTAIN VWHETHER OR NOT HE XKNOWS EITHER MAN. BOSTON DOES NOT HAVE

PHYSICCAL DESCRIPTION OF FIELD. IT IS SUGGESTED THAT HE COULD BE
IDENTICAL VITH UNSUB, ALIAS FRED, WHOM GOLD HAS STATED VAS ONE OF HIS

CONTACTS . VITH nzrznnncén;é LATTER UNSUB BOSTON ALSO SUGGESTS THAT

PHOTOS OF raspxgbss BE EXKIBITED TO GOLD FOR SAME PURPOSE uNLzss

CORBY ALBUM, FURNISHED BY NY, INCLUDED ROSE-S PHOTO. DENNETT- nAs 'ASSUR'
BOSTON OFFICE HE VILL MAKE NO PUBLIC COMMENT CONCERNING FOREGOING.

NO FURTHER ACTION AT BOSTON THIS ITEM UNLESS BUREAU SO SPECIFICALLY
REQUESTS . ' '
SOUCY |

PH ACK AND DISC PLS
VA AND NY HOLD

PH BS R 2 PH MOB

e, Rl
77-)’\_ Q)J,.,,_ %J—-ol--.a




R '.,.‘rm.u..sz:i:s.i | e GTAS e

'Jual

“m INFORMATION Cln]gﬁ“ i -JuN-glsso- Rt |
AT el

B o— T -

f

FBI . __ALBANY ¢ 6-5-50 - 2-40AM ° °  CHS Mia Gang
ECTOOR, FBI «esdURGENT euy - - Lo fW/
HARRY GOLD, WAS., ESP-R. REBUTEL JUNE EIGHT INSTANT. 'SAS PAUL R.
BIBLER AND PETER G. ROTH WILL HANDLE POSSIBLE INTERVIEW OF SUBJECT \

' Sttt
ALFRED DEAN SLACK. BOTH AGENTS THOROUGHLY FAMILIAR WITH ALL PHASES

——

OF INVESTIGATION OF SUBJECT AND RELATED CASES. THEY ARE EXPERIENCED

) £3-

=57

IN ESPIONAGE MATTERS AND HAVE RECENTLY HANDLED ALL INTERVIEWS OF.
'.

%l \" SUBJECT BEARD IN CASE ENTITLED "ALBERT ALLEN BARZDAITE, WAS., ESP.-R

b

1 FEEL THEY ARE FULLY CAPABLE TO HANDLE INTERVIEW OF SLACK. SINCE
RETEL MAKES ALBANY ORIGIN I HAVE REQUESTED NY TO IMMEDIATELY FURNISH

R

A COPY OF ALL SERIALS NOT PREVIOUSLY FURNISHED'THIS OFFICE. ANALYSIS

—— o
OF CASE DEPENDENT ON REVIEW THESE SERIALS AND OUTSTANDING LE DSs. -
EVERY EFFORT TO BE MADE TO SUBMIT DLSIRED ANALYSIS OF INFO/}OR
PROSECUTIVE POSSIBILITIES AND RECOMMENDATION AS TO WHEN SUBJECT

UNRECORDED COPY FILED IN

SHOULD BE INTVRUIEUED IN LINE WITH BUREAU INSTRUCTIONS.

—_ __ RECORDED - ‘1;‘&’4’ 4!{7- /3%@?/

e T
- ‘ 1 A3
: J‘ A a.

2-43 AM OK FBI WA HSU : - :
| . . B _3 : 5 C. L ;%r
50 JUNR 8 1350 ﬂ .
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INGTON 5 NEW YORKT FROM PHILADELPHIA 6-10—50 8.31 PM{/ MPH

DIRECTOR AND SAC NEW YORK URGENT

HARRYQOLD VAS. -ESPIONAGE R-. NO INTERVIEHS OF SUBJECT CONDUCTED
TODAY IN ACCORDANCE WITH BUREAU msmucuons. S /1)/ a
CORNELIUS = ¥ ... . BT
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O]ﬁce Mﬂ.ﬁ‘amdzmz * UNITED@FATES GOVERNMENT

TO  :D. M. IADD _ DATE: June 10, 1950 .
Ladd

~ FROM 1p, H, Euﬁ ,
ﬁﬁ 6 ) - - Nichols

SUBJECT: HARRY GOLD, Was.,
ESPIONACGE - R froes
Belmont

Tels, Hoom____

As you are aware, we have been holding up any further Neouse

“interviewswith Harry Gold in view of Attorney Hamilton's letter

dated June 7, 1950, in effect, restricting Gold from making Z
statements involving his intent while engaged in espionage activitits,
without first clearing with his attorney. G 793

On the afternocen of June 10, SAC Cornelius advised me that
Agents ¥iller and Brennan are standing by for the purpose of further
interviews with Gold, which interviews Cornelius believes are highly
desirable. ¥r, Cornelius pointed out that from his discussions with
Hamilton, the latest being on the afterncon of June 9, he is,sure
that Hamilton is not seeking to. restrict the interviews with Gold
in any manner, nor is he restricting any tvpe of questioning of Gold,
vhether as to intent or otherwise. Hamilton has continually expressed
his desire to cooperate and has pointed out to Cornelius that Gold
has flatly stated that he wants to continue interviews with the
Azents. Tnasmuch as Hamiltor: has been appointed to represaznt Cold,
his only concern is that he, as Gold's attorney, will have the
opportunity of revieving any statements made by Gold dealing with
the matter of intent before Gold signs such statements.

53 It is noted that in so far as Gold's intent is concerned,

= that this is included in the first signed statement of May 22, s
ﬁE and the contemplated questioning of Gold is aleng lines of his . L
= associates and contacts and in all probability, will not go further

EB into the matter of intent.

é%g 9' kr. Cornelius advised that on the afterncon of June 9,

=3 ¥r. Hanmilton told him that when Hamilton was interviewing Gold on

< it Thursday, June 8, $old recalled a number of items which he wanted

- = to tell the Agents and kept making notes of matters he wanted tp‘tell
£§§5£3 the Agents. Cornelius inguired whether Hamilton was going to inter-
w o - view Gold on June 9 or 10, and Hamilton replied that he was not and
E;ifi urged Cornelius to have the Agents continue the interview with Gold.
—o

—d il e ' .
<Xa lr. Cornelius advised that he felt that the interviews should

t once in view of the fact that we have a number ot pertinent

continue a

sS4 Y26
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inquiries to make of Gold, particularly with respect to securing

, from Gold complete and detailed information regarding Black, Slack,
Brothman, and Greenglass in preparation for our contemplated interw
views with these individuals.

Hamilton has consistently stated that Gold wants to
cooserate fully and completely with the Agents and unquestionably
this is going to be used by Hamilton as a mitigating circumstance
in his plea for a lighter sentence. It is my recormmendation that we '
continue the interviews vith Gold. Agent Miller has advised me
that Gold is like a lemon—every time you squeeze him, there is
some juice left. I would suggest that the interviews be resumed
at once and that Cornelius keep a careful weather e:e out for any
change in Hamilton's attitude or any attempt to place restrictions
on the intervievs,

ol s s s
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WARRY GOLD, WAS., ESP R. GOLD NOT INTERVIEVED TODAY DUE
HE VAS IN CONSULTATION WITH WIS ATTORNEYS. INTERVIEWS WL
RESUMED THURSDAY AM. | '

) ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED © =~
o ~ HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED T\C%
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. FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION .

: '.I‘HIICN::E’:'ORIGINATIDAT HEW YORK, Ni (O S . HPLS) g 05-8L6

REPORT MADE AT . DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR m‘l’m" - .
MINVEAPOLIS, “I'N, - 6/1/50 ?ﬁb‘;_‘ﬁ/so‘ ROY O« STUART ~ LKO-
HARRY GOLD, wassy Btals - - ESPIONAGE = R .
SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: ) AT“!INISTRATIVE

I
m ROLPXYOLLANY was interviewed at Glemwood, “'1anesota,
B .anfl advised that his brother, GERHARD, got him a job
“~~——— with Abraham Brothman and Associates at their labora- - - ‘\
tory, 8503 57th Avenue, Elmhurst, New York, in the : b‘l
last part of November, 1945: He was employed as a , b
laboratory technician there until about the middle ‘ .
of June, 19L47. ROLF WOLLAN knew HARRY GOLD as an em- 3
. ployee of Brothman and Associates and believed him N
<2  to be a Communist inasquch as he was closely associated é
(] with ABE 3ROTH:AN4 ROLF WOLLAN believed nearly all /
of the employees at Brothman and Associates were Com- N
g munist or at least Communist sympathizers. RILF'S . \3 é)
‘ brother, GERHARD, was known to him as a Communist for ‘ ¢
QO many years and a follower of 3R0WDER. ‘When BROUDER A ‘-
.| was expelled from the Communist Party GERHARD WOLLAN < A}
= quit attending Communist meetings and did not get @' ) th,
ted alonz with BROTHMAN thereafter. ROLF WOLLAN had no {c
I::- ‘information as to contacts on the part of HARRY GOLD Q\ %
S or any Communist activity on his part.

P
TwtL

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

HEREIN lS UNCLASSIFIED

??

DETAILS BFFERREB—H;:CQ[‘%‘L
- ROLF SIDN FOLLLN was interviewed on *ay 29, 1950, a enwood,

Minnesota, by Special Ageh¥s MARTIV J. LUKOSXIE and ROY Oy STU-3Ti At this

time WOLLAN advised that he was born on November 1li, 1911, at Glenwood, Minnesota;
attended Luther College, Decorah, Iowa, graduating in i93kL; taught school at St.
Mﬁlmes“a’ from 1936 to 1911, and at Verndale, Yinnesota, in 19hl and 1949

ORDED: corY FLED N /) 3¢ S 4/ o —
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(Mpls. 65-8L6)

;gggg&gég stited that in high school he was nicknamed "GOOF," and in

college he w&s nicPiamed "Pro." He stated that he is now nicknamed fThe
Professor," and that he beITéved this is due to the fact that he liked to 2lay

_EEBI“Hnd-billiards, and most of the fellows who hang around pool halls were not
college graduates. Accordingly, they called him "The Professor." WOLLAK is
presently unemployed.

WOLLAN went into the United States Arwy on June 13, 1942, and rose
to the rank of Second Lieutenant. He was connected with the 3L9th Siznal In-
telligence Corps £llied Force Headquarters. On October 12, 1915, he was released
from the Army at Fort “lonmouth, New Jersey. He returned to Glenwood, ¥innesota,
where he remained until the last pzrt of November, 1315, when he went to New
York City. -

WOLLAN advised that his brother, GERFiRD WOLL:IM, got him a job
with Abraham Brothman and issociates at their laboratory, 8503 57th ivenue,
Elmhurst, New York. At this time Rrothman and Associates! -office was in Manhat
tan, but later it was moved to 2928 list Avenue, Long Island Citys WOLLAN was
employed as a lahcoratory technician at 450.00 a w=ek until the miidle of June,
1947, when he lzft, Principally because he was homesick and also because Broth-
man a2nd nssociates was low on funds and he was not beiny paid resularly. Hz
stated that Brothman and Associates still owe him more than 2500.00 in back
salary. -

During the time that ROLF WOLL:il was connected with Brothman and
issoclates he resided at 23 Reeve Place, Brooklyn, New fork, with his brother,
GERHARD, until GERH:RD moved in about September or October, 1946. ROLF then
moved to WWoodside, Long Island, on about &hth Strzet or senue—-he could not.....
remember which. He lived with a man by the name of H:i8\Hi“ER and rented this
room through an advertisement in the newspaper. HANS FUMER, according to ROLF
WOLLAN, was not connected in any way with Brothman znd associatess

ROLF WOLLAN also advised that his brother, GERH..1D, was in charge
of the laboratory and was 2 artner inIégpéham Brothman and .ssociates. GRRY:ID
NOLL.N, ABE BROTHMAN, BIL 1._OI-L‘-.L, BERNIWPIDTO, SOEﬁFRL?CHEL, and ROLF played
handball on several occasions, and after finishing would usually go some place
to eat. it this time a discussion usually took rlace; and this wonld concern
Communism and Soviet Russia. ROLF stated that almost all of the fellows )
employed by Brothman and issociates were Communists; and ROLF bclieved that to
be an associate in Brothman and Zssociates one would have to be a Comnunist. He
stated that he knew his brother, GERH 3D, was a Communist dnring the late 1930's
and up until about 1945, GERH/RD was a/follower of BROYDER; and when BROWDER
was expelled from the Communist Party GﬁRHLRD discontinued going to.any of the’

\

3 : VY
Commnist Party meetings. -ﬁsT?Tiﬁ_}’aﬂh— Lo -

-2-




LA s : (:) o é:j
¢ e

("-‘pls . 65"8]-6)

/ ' ﬁccofding to ROLF, GERH,.3P was also at odds with .BE BROTIPL.,
OSCAEVGEGOE, SOL FR.:CHEL, and MERL.:¥CIOSCOFITZ who were associates in the com
pany'éfter BRODER was expelled fron the Communist Party. The above four
individuals continued to be active Communists or at least seemed to be active
Communists, according to ROLF WOLL.N.. ROLF also advised that BILL ROHAL, who
was employed by Brothman and issociates, and he, ROLF, were probably the only
two individuals employed by that concern who were not Commnists or who were
not at least closely associated with the Communists or sympathetic to them.

-ROLF WOLLLN stated that HiRRY GOLD was employed by Brothman and
Associates and commuted for a short time from Philadelvnhiz, Pernsylvenia.
Therecfter he got a room in New York City and stayed there instcad of commuting
back and forth to Philadelphia. He stated that H/RRY GOLD was a pcrson who ap—
perred to be interested only in the laboratory at Brotiman and issociztes and
2lso in the company itself. He stated that GOLD at no time in his presence
ever discussed Comrunism nor did he ever mention thet he in any way was con-
nected with the Communist Party. ROLF st:ted that he believed that GILD must
have been a Communist, however, in view of the fact that he was very friendly
and closely associated with PE 2PROTH™'M and also with SOL FR/¥CPYEL, MFRI/M
MOSCOWITZ and OSC.R V.GOE., He stated thet he did not belicve that GOLD would
have been employed by Brothman and ..ssociates in a rcsponsible position unless
he had been a Commnist or at least close to the Communists. ROLF stated that .
he belisved GOLD formerly worked for Hiram Walkcr as a chemist during the war.

“OLL/N stated thet he never knew Hi33T GOLD or .BE RROTHM.Y¥ to
meet with anyore who could have been a functionary in the Communist Party or
who was an official of the Communist Party. <He stated that he ncver, himself,
knew any functionaries in the Cowmunist Party, so he would be in no position
to make any accurate statement concerning this. - In the late summer of 1946
ROLF was in his brother's, GERH.ID'S living room when a man who was orgenizéb ™
for his brother's old Communist Party club in Brooklyn, tried to get GERiLRD =~
to rejoin the Zommunist Party., .n argum:nt took plabe, and GEXH.RD did not
rejoin the Communist Party. éERH“RD‘S wife, HEL&mkﬁﬁﬁfﬁR, who originally caae
from Cope Girerdeau, Missouri, and who attended Columbia University in New York
City, was also a member of the Communist Pzrty but broke off from the Communist
Party when her husband left this organization. He stated that GERA.ID——""""""
originnlly converted her to Communism. ‘ng{”‘i;:J_.fi STV ‘

fivee e B A ;"‘.T'n.f,-u g bL AR

/fter the split in the Communist Party and BRO% R was expelled,
GERHARD and ‘BE BROTHAY were not in harmony. Before that time they were very
close friends and associates.. ROLF stated that he did not know whether or not
H.RRY GOLD was ever closely associated with his brother, GERHIRD.,

ABE BROTHMAN tried to get contracts with the Soviet Government
Purchasing Commission et one time but was unable to get any of these contracts.
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(Mpls. 65-8L6)

He stated he didn't know who PBROT!UXH contacted in the Soviet Purchasing Commis-
sion.

\ fecording to ROLF WOLLAY, a man by the name of DR,;ﬁbﬂ or
//)fcsaUERL XI (ph.) from the Great Western Stores in Enzland was trfihz to do business

with Brothman and Associates. DR. POY asked BROTHLY for a sanple of thzir work,
Instead of sending the sample from the laboratory at Brothman and nssociztes,
BROTHMLY went out and bought a Dupont product and sent it as a sample from their
ovm laberatory. R0LF "OLL.N advised that although he did not know much about
chemistry and about the products which were being made by Brothman and .associates,
he st:ted he did not believe they were operating on a sound bzsis or that tizey
actually had any good product; and he mentioned this incident concerning the
dreat Western Stores as an examplz of the type of activity thzt Brothman and
Assoclates engaged in,

ROLF WOLLAN advised that he was never closely associated with
HoRRY GULD and that the only reason he suspected him of being a Communist was
the fact that he was so closely associzted with and so friendly with iBE BROTHMLN.
He stited that he knew nothing of GOLD'S activities other than the fact that
he worked at Brothman and Associztes.

- WFTIIED ''PON SO“PLETION T0 THE OFFICE OF ORIGIN -

-l-



(Mpls. 65-8116)

INFOR..TION P.LGE

One copy of this report is being forwarded to the Vashington Field
_ Office for information inasmuch as *BE BROTH'WN is a subject in the GREGORY
case, of which the Washington Field Office is office of origine.

One copyv of this rewort is teing forwarded to the .tlanta Office

for information inas—uch as that office is origin in the case entitled "GEXW.RD
NORV.LL WOLL/M, vas., SECYRITY *.TTFR - C."

REFERENCES

Teletynes from the ew York Office to the Minneapolis
Office dated Mzy 26 and 27, 1950

Tcletype from the Minneapolis Office to the Eureau,
New York, and Philadelphiz Offices dated May 26, 1950
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Rebutel dated June 23, 1950. _ \‘)' :

' There are enclosed herewith ccrrected pages of the report of SA
LOUIS G. TURNER dated Jupe 13, 1950 per instructions contained in reference

ureau teletype.

The Bureau and all offices receiving copies of these corrected
pages are recuested to make the following change to the report previously

sutnitteds
ILU
Change the number of Page 6 to Page 7. /

ccs New York (65-2'(.5324)(331?.-5) | \
Philadelphia (65-4307)(Enc.=5
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Transmit the following message to&ds, NEWARK : 'IJRGHT
NEW YORK _
PEILADELPHIA

= :.5~ -'i.': mn @w. mc. ISP-I.
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Page(s) withheld entirely at this location in the file. One or more of the following statements, where
indicated, explain this deletion.

L3  Deleted under exemption(s) with no segregable
material available for release to you.

Information pertained only to a third party with no reference to you or the subject of your request.
{nformation pertained only to a third party. Your name is listed in the title only.

] Documents originated with another Government agency(ies). These documents were referred to that
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— Pages contain information furnished by another Government agency(ies). You will be advised by the FBI as
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Qo unmmmmumm?doribmum, Syracuse, He Yo F20443,
- signed EARLF E, COLDy
K Q1 Aho:lﬁaﬁéioncardoftho!at& Rotdl, Syrecuse, No Yo £1754,
4 sign CK
o G, A hoteld watmtiunca.m
: :_,_—'_dgndll. QUSTNy

fttmooml\ﬂedt}mtthedgxutmmepwm'uuﬂm-m
Mﬁttmwsmmsmlw,m |
g noWo&yhmngw‘m reg_ared o
Mumm hrough because the known writing available arca:xpu-iaan
. 13 not suf tlolently comparetle, Additionad known writing Frepard tv SEENOY..
wiubonocesam'y wdartomhatwthwmaﬂ_._m :

' . It was concluded that the aigmtm'aaonm'ﬂ!mxehmmnot
ﬂr*tten 'bvy HARRY OL, whose knosn handeriting 4s found on epecimen K2 in
Bureau f4le #65-5'74490

O The ariginal evldence, Q1 tiwouch Q13, is returned ha-arith. P'zobo-
o2 R gxn:ld.c oopiea are retamd, Speo:!m Eel 18 retas.ned.




STANDARD FORAE NOL. B4 P
A

5 - | )
Oﬁice Meﬂf‘mndum « UNITED ngs GOVERNMENT

TO  : Director, FBI : DATB: June 23, 1950
FROM : SAC, New York

SUBJECT: HARRIOGOLD, was.; ET AL;
ESPIONAGE - R
(Bufile 65-57449)

/S’JU( /od~ '{709;-%

Reference is made to the report of SA JAMES E. FREANEY dated
June 19, 1950 at New York setting forth information that the records of
the Massachusetts Institute of Technology reflects that subject was born
March 1, 1901 at Odessa, Rugsia. This information is carried in the
details of the report and was furnished the New York Office by
teletype from the Boston Office dated June 7, 1950, \

A subsequent administrative report entitled "SEMION MARCK SEMIONOV,
was.; ESPIONAGE = R" submitted by SA BRENTON S. GORDON of the Boston Office
on June 15, 1950, reflects that the records of the Massachusetts
Institute of Technology failed to indicate the year of subject's birth,

The report also notes that the regulations of the Massachusetts
Institute of Technology provide that information in its files are confidential
and cannot be obtained other than by subpcena and that the informants
of the Boston Office who have furnished the information are Jeopardising
their position by violating the M.I.T. rule.

This information is directed to the Bureau's attention
for consideration in possible dissemination of the report.

NN o B2
JEF:ac R A\

65-15324 WA | .
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| Oﬂice Meﬂw*d #4772  UNITED i&TES GOVERNMENT

TO : MR, A. H. B ' DATE: June 7, 1950

MR. C. E.

FROM i _
” SUBJECT: HARRYQOLD | e

ESPTIONAGE - R * tracy,

I called SAC Cornelius, Philadelphia on the aftarnocon of teis kem
June 7, and instructed that Special Agents Miller and Brennan be s
present at the office of USA Keche at the Eastern District of New .
York to confer with Mr. Frank Parker at 9:30 A.M. on June 8, 1950. G
I told him it would be necessary for these agents to testify before
the Grand Jury at 10 A.M, on June 9, 1950. I further advised him
that the Department has said it will be necessary for Miller and
Brennan tc be present at the removal hearing in Philadelphia on
June 12. I told Cornelius to caution both these agzents that the
Bureau has not furnished information to the Department regarding the

identification of other espionage agents by Harry Gold, such as Slack,
Black, etc.

I have advised Special Agent Lamphere that the Department
has requested that he be present at the Grand Jury hearing on Friday,
June 9, at the Eastern District of New York. I also instructed him

\0 - to contact Lieison and the Atomic Energy Commission and inform them
Ej that the Department desires a representative from the Commission to
— testify before the Grand Jury on Friday, June 9, and to ascertain the
5 L‘§H identity of the representative aho will appear.
b A :
= ﬁ:_ I contacted Mr. Denald Parsons of the Laboratory and
'f o o informed him it would be necessary for handwriting examiner Dahlgren
= to be present at the Grand Jury on June 9, 1950,
8 & ﬁ P
) ACTION: :
71> ACTION, N
I-Qd None, For your information, )
<" T &»
<1l O
L
¢ 2=
i
= T
=lh=
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()ﬁice Me UNL o UNITED s’z'rﬁs GOVERNMENT

0 ; MR. A H- pATE: June 7, 1950 - /
E. HENN ‘ T
FROM ’D @ﬁ : ‘/ ::M
Wichl
* sohr

’{2’ SUBJECT: HARRY GOLD
; ESPIONAGE - R
.1.'010 Room____

SAC Cornellus advised on the afternoon of June 7, that rouze
Judge McGranery informed him that U,5. Attorney Gleason and Attorney mssy__ I
’ !

lnnat

John Hamilton called on him on the afternoon of June 7. Gleason
advised that he is now handling the case for the Government. He

said in one breath that he hadn't heard anything from the Department
and immediately said that the Department was making an issue regarding
the removal hearing for Gold. Gleason told McGranery it was 93 miles
from Philadelphia to Brooklyn and when McGranery asked him his basis
for this statement, Gleason stated that they paid the marshal for 93
miles in connection with official trips from Philadelphia to Brooklyn.

‘ (‘//"d ' Hamilton told Judg_& McGranery tﬁa‘l‘. he wants to plead Gold
9 guilty in Philadelphia.
McGranery said he told
matters regarding the removal should be held until Monday and that

if the Department wants more time to prepare indictment to let him
know and he will give them more time by centimuing the hearing,

ACTION:

None. For yoﬁr information.

CEH:hb
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Oﬁ‘ice Me;, o mizmz UNITED . ..... GOVERNMENT
MR, BELMONT T DATE; June s, 1850 .
Wp/pxou 1 MR, m% ALL lNFamrm‘!D'\] CO'\\TNNED _ t
Qaex_____

&&;l

anJncr. mRHGOL wa. ~ HEREI 1S UHCLASSIFIED 05 . .

BPIOIAGE R

DATE A ab-@e  BY

‘At 51356 PM on June 7, 1850, Speocial Agent R. J. Lamphere ocontaocted
Ce Arthur Rolander, Jr., Security Officer, Atamio Buergy Commission, and
advised hin that it was desired that an AEC representative appear before
the Federal Grand Jury in the Eastern District of New York at 10:00 AM
on June 9, 1950, to testify regarding the points taken up with the AEC
on the previous day. It was suggested that Mr. Rolander would desire to
have designated sameons who was familiar with the security olassificatio
during 19844 and 1946. Mr. Bolander was informed that whoever was designated
by him, if he were from New York City, should contact Mr. Frank Parker,
Assistant Unitsd States Attorney for the Eastern Distrioct of New !ork, or
Mr. Robert R. Granville of our New 'fork Offioo.

Mr. Rolander said that he did not know a8 yot who would bo designated -
bub that an AEC representative would be present in Brooklyn on Fridey, ‘
Juns 9, 1950, at 10100 Al He said that he would o.dviu Mre lamphere on
Juns 8, 1950, as to vho was to appear.

B AR A AL

RECOMMENDA TION

You will be advised as soon as Mr. Rolander informs Mr. Lamphere as to / b
who has been designated as the AEC witrness in this matter. -

ADDENDUM

Mr. Rolander called Speseial Agent Lamphere at 9305 AM on June 8, 1950,»"r
snd advised that the individual who had been designated to appear bsfore the S
Grand Jury was Mr. John A. Derry, Executive Officer, presently with the
Divielon of Biclogy and Medioine of the AEC. Mr. Rolander said that Mr. Derry
was & top executive and had been on General (roves' staff from 1944 until
coming with the AEC when that Cormission took over. Mr. Roland®'said he thought
Mre Dorry would make a good witness and he said that Mr. Derry would be in §
York City today and would like to talk to Mr, Parker if Mr. Parker was going to
be in his offices. Mr. BolandtWas told that it was not known whether Mr. Parber
would be in Washington or New York today, but that our New York Office would be
advised that Mr. Derry had been designated as the witness.

RJLiho | L
85-5T449 - -

 RECORDED - 1 63’ (de(f Wf‘/

£ 65 JUN 2 8 (B¢ _. ///
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Office Me

TO : MR,

D —

}
ndzmz . UNITEDS')‘FES GOVERNMENT

DATE: June 8, 1950
FROM : A, He B . . Do

Wfb | Qo . Mem—
SUBJECT: HARRY LD, was., 2T a—
- : ESPICNAGE - R. .

Reference is made to the memorandum from James M. NcInerney, :::-ég-’F
iof the Department, dated June 7, transmitting a brief letter addressed Wiss Ompdy
to the Attorney Genersl fram Philip Lemlich, 37 Payson Avenue, New York 34y

New York, wherein Lemlich stated he has information that might be helpf
A' 1in the Harry Gold case.

On Juns 8, upon receipt of this letter, I called Supervisor Granville,
of the New York Office, in the absence of ASAC Whelan, and instructed that the
New York Office contact this individual to ascertain what information he haa.
Mr. Granville said he would handle this immediately,
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Oﬁice Mengpiandum - UNITED.[?&TES GOVERNMENT

10 & MR. LAID ;l/ - PATE: June 8, 1950 N nf-
FROM :1 A, H, 7 - : o
e . ALL INFORIMATION glginTAINED_ e
IR A SOLD., ®as.,  HEREIN IS UNCLAS o=
BOPIONAGE - R. DATEMR\O 4\? . BYZw (U e —

Tela. Kool

On the morning of June 8, 1950, in the absence of SAC Scheidt s
and ASAC Whelan, I spoke to Supervisor Granville, of the New York Office, i E

I advised him that at the Grand Jury hearing on June 9, the following
witnesses are scheduled:

‘Special Agents T. Scott Miller and Richard Brennan,
who interviewed Gold; '

Special Agent Dahlgren, of the Laborstory, relative to
the hotel registration cards signed by Gold; and,
Spec}n%‘u ﬁhg;nt Robert Lamphere, relative to his interview

[+ . :

- -

Lamphere will toati.t{ that Fuchs identified Gold as his contact and will testify
relative to the mestings between Fuchs and Gold, .Hb will not testify concerning

classified information, except in a general way to reflect that Fuchs did pass
confidential information to Gold,

Mr. Granville was advised that at the request of the Department we have
learned that the AEC representative will be John A, Derry, Executive Officer
with the Division ology rchs—¥rs—Derry testify concerning
the fact that information in Gold's statement setting forth information that
Fuchs passed to Gold was of a olassified nature at the time it was passed,

Mr. Granville was advised that Mr, Derry is now in New York and has been given
Granville's name so that the New York Office can assist Mr, Derry in consulting
with Mr. Frank Parker, of the EDNY, tcmorrow morning,. o '

Mr, Raymond Whearty, of the Department, was also advised 'fhil /
morning that John A. Derry is the AEC representative who*w:l.'ll teatify,

‘ Later this morning, Mr. Granville advised mes that according to U,.S,.
Attorney Keough, it is expected that an indictment will be returned by the Grand
Jury on the Gold case by one Peme, June 9, Mr, Keough inquired of Mr, ranville
where Gold would be arraigned in Pniladelphia at the hearing on Mondsy. ' Mr,
Granville referred him to the Department for answers to any inguiries of this

type. i ad

) ' H
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ASAC Whelan called on the morning of June 8. He advised that Balzone
it is contemplated that a summary report in this case will be completed ohr____

Tele. Rocm

as of noon, June 8, He said he knew the Bureau was anxious to receive '

TO : "MR. A. H. BEINYT DATE: Jthe 8, 1950
\‘\'
f—,"l--" FROM MR. C. E.

- . ml”a—-—
SUBJECT: HAPRY(g_OID u‘-':“___
ESPIOMAGE - R - ol
e

Earbo

. m—_
this report and asked advice as to whether an Agent should bring it Oandy____
to Washington by plane. I told him that this should be done, L ——
ACTION:

Nore. For your information.
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.HARRY(QOLD, ESP ~ R. RE PHILADELPHIA TEL JUNE SIX INSTANT, EIGHT FIF-

TY TWO PH. IN CONNECTION UITH GOLD-S MOST RECENT VERSION OF HIS RELA-

— s e

TIDNSHIP VITH ABRAHAM BROTHMAN, NY IS POINTING OUT THAT GRAND ) JURY ]
RAHAM BR

—

CORDS NY REFLECT THAT BROTHMAN RENDERED TESTIMONY JULY TWENTY TWO,
INETEEN FORTY SEVEN AND GOLD ON JULY THIRTY ONE, FORTY SEVEN.

P
i
'

RECORDS
OF HOTEL LINCOLN, NYC CHECKED AND REGISTRATION CARDS OF SEVERAL HARRY

GOLDS IN NINETEEN FORTY TWO AND FORTY THREE BEING FORUARDEDIBUREAU

LAB UND SEPARATE COVER FOR HANDWRITING COMPARISONS WITH NOUN SPECI-
rMENS OF. GOLD-S HANDWRITING. '

SCHEIDT
BOTH HCLD PLS

ce b - RECORDED - 17 -

SHY9-178

0 JUN2 81350 - | -
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HARRY GOLD, WAS,, ESP - R. NO INTERVIEWS CONDUCTED WITH SUBJECT

INSTANT DATE. INTERVIEWING AGENTS IN NY IN PREPARATION FOR APPEARANCE

BEFORE GRAND JURY. TANED W o s

| MATION CON B
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UNKNOWN AMERICAN NO. FIVE, ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO, HARRY coL

MANT, ESP R. REMYTEL JUNE SEVEN. ALBUQ, KNOXVILLE AND WFO SUTEL L
JMMED AVAILABLE INFO RE DAVID GREENGLASS DUTIES, _ASSIGNMENTS AND INCOM
VHILE EMPLOYED MANHATTAN ENGINEERING DISTRICT. EARLY INTERvn:w cow- I

' - Y
TEMPLATED . , |
| R ) W ~}‘-—-r ‘\:1
SCHEIDT - M g\
ALBUQUERQUE AND, KNOXVILLE 'ADVISED -
ACK IN ORDER R J/JL
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Oﬁce Mem@ 177 78 + UNITED s.) .. \ERNMENT

TO

M rrom SAC, Philadelphia

; Director, FBI  Attn: FBI Laboratory DATB:  June 9, 1950

SUBJECTS sy m R S P

\‘f* b:"\”\ﬁ el

with FUCHS in late August or early September, 19?)31:‘3?/“ 128 ¥, 77th -

‘ examination to New York as well as to Philadelphia. -

ESPIONAGE ~ B+

7 Raterence 1s made 'oo Philadelphia t.eletype da.t.ed June 6, 1950
tioned as above, . .- - R w ..:. S et '»,__‘*.* LR A

.-,3 re

Referenced teletype advisea that GOLD said at one meeti.ng he had

St., Manhattan, New York City, carrying a book enti *Joseph and His
thers® by THOMAS MANN. This book, according to GC!.D, borc the m’ame
K WCHS, 128 w. nth Sto' On thﬂ mm Com. ; '-‘;‘-__n,' .- .-(:. '-'; ':"-n-: L

N SomeL UL -—’,,,._'--,.._
G

‘LD, on June 7, 1950, when ‘shown the Joseph the Prov:lder' :-.- o
s advised that 't.‘nis was the book e eference tc. T
- 7" The nime E. FUCHS and-the address 128 w. 77th St. has been i !
remcved by a razor, according to GOLD.

It is requested that the Laboratory conduct the necessary.
examination to determine whether there are any indentations or impressions
of this writing on the inner cover of this book as well as the possibility
there may have been transferences of this Irit.ing to the book jaclmt. -

-;T 'l'he Laboratory is request.ed t.o rumiah t.ha result.s o:t thi/sTL/ 3

Enc.

RGJ: DWH
65-4307

cc = New York'.-. ‘

: R\
. \3“9 <
9‘:;'9.?',%

qs%"“;‘fi i

\

o7 9""
- 6uAU£4 (350
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0 - m - —— -
My, Pelmoat

s Te's. Nocm
i M5 Naues

My, Hlatr

EIGHTEEN EIGHTYSIX, STAROKONSTANTION, RUSSIA, FORMER JEWELRY WORKER, NOW
ON NYC RELIEF ROLLS, ADVISED THAT 'HE ATTENDED THE STANLEY THEATRE, NYC,

NO OTHER INFO RE GOLD.
SCHEIDT

HLD PLS

BR9uLE 7160 e

WHICH EXHIBITS RUSSIAN FILMS, ON OCTOBER EIGHTEEN, FORTYNINE, AND WENT
TO THE SECOND FLOOR WHERE HE OBSERVED MAGAZINES AND NEWSPAPERS FOR SALE
IN A ROOM. PRAVDA AND PAPERS FROM SATELLITE COUNTRIES NOTED. RETURNED
T0 SECOND FLOOR AN HOUR LATER AND AS HE APPROACHED ROOM NOTICED FOUR

MEN INSIDE, ONE OF WHOM SUSPICIOUSLY HASTENED TO CLOSE THE DOOR’ WHEN

HE SAW LEMLICH APPROACHING. LEMLICH STATED THAT WHEN HE SAW THE PHOTO-
GRAPH OF HARRY GOLD PUBLISHED IN NEWSPAPERS IN MAY, NINETEEN FIFTY, f
HE RECALLED THAT ONE OF THE MEN RESEMBLED THE PHOTOGRAPH OF  HARRY GOLD.‘
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. R camm;mcgﬂors szcnon R . i
prr vt o ) : - Mr, Rosen e s
j ‘ﬂ .y cer ’
ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED JUN Az p bwsm——|
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED | : T ﬂ omse ——]
BY TLETYPE L - Mr. Mokr ...~
.- - ' - Tele. Room, . - \
! Mr. Rease .
CONETWO sms_ ' Gond \@
(SHINGTON 35 AND PHILADELPHIA 4 FROM NEW YORK 12 " 3

_’n‘x{zcron AND SAC URGENT - 2 M

' . . . . . g

. \\,- - - - : s - 8 - . ) ‘(. L
ARRY'GOLD', WAS ESP - R, RE PHILA TEL JUNE SIiX. ADDITIONALAQUESTION:
h

SUBMITTED FOR GOLD RE RELATIONSHIP WITH BROTHMAN. GOLD SHOULD BE ASKED
FOR THE IDENTI'I'Y OF THE BROTHMAN EMPLOYEE HE CLAIHS TO HPyELHfT ON THE
STREET ON MAY TWENTYNINE, FORTYSEVEN UHO INFORMED HIM OF THE VISIT OF |

:
THE *INTERNAL REVENUE MEN" TO BROTHMAN-S OFFICE ON THAT DATE. E
| . SCHEIDT ~
END, ACK AND DISC PLS fq ‘9’-{ o
- ECORDED Sl f inl‘&mﬁa%f‘ AN S
PH NY R 3% WA WR %, | g
PH NY R u PH LPM : ‘ S L e .,-./
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A'ro: +  DIRECTOR, FEBI

.- . Rebute]. dated June 23’ 1950'." )

Oﬁice Mem‘ :’-'-

. BARRY GOLD, W
" ESPIONAGE - R DATE_\___.‘EL_‘ 0 o BY
: ewoam

(Burean file

erewith corrected pages of

'-.There are enclosed h
1950 per instructions cont

IDUIS G. TURNER dated May 31,
Bureau teletype.

pages are requested 'b_o make the follouing cha.nges

- aubmitt.adz

" Destroy Page S {nasmuch as informat.ion is now

-~ Poge h. o ,
T}’_ éhange the number of Page 6 to Page 5, _and Page T to Page 6 .

.. | -
A{&V}# denewPages'Iandﬁ .

‘The Buresu and all offices receiving copies of these corrected CURE
to the report previoualy

. nm .’ fune 23, 1950

« o s, o En INFORMATION CO“TMNED 'P
N} o piant HEREIN-IS UNCLASSIFED

3,0
ained in reference B

the report of 84 1. \

included 1n co;tgcted

| ,cj
E

\ j 5 : ! . .
Y. e é,el' York (65~15324) Encls. = g RECORDF_D 78 \ é g qgf‘m

J' Pniladelphia (65-1,307) Encls. - 5
v - HUN 2 g
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: HARRY GOLD SlTiatned Boas account, S

T ~.;;='ﬂ*~ .Provident. Savings Bank and Trust Company, . ... ; i .
IR ‘Fw%cincinmti, Ohlio, 9-24-38 to 6=5-40, Dur--*. . . . ="
"+ ;- 4;ing this period §1976_22_deposited tothe = - - - -

R i{~account, Subject resided Cincinnati Club, .- oo
;o .7 .+ - “private club in downtown Cincinnati, 9-9-. '

DE‘I“AILS:

AT cmcm'mhn,' OHIO -

RUC .

REIN IS LR

ALL"INFORF ATI !
A m

38 9—16-38 and from 9..21_33 to 10-\1-38. = S

- K- - *

CO'\ITAINED

. a _ o FIRANCIAL ‘I'RANaACTI

NGLASSIF i
DAl 0.5 g o
BN ‘ , Provident Savings Bank end Trust Company, . .. . R Nl

- Seventh and Vine Streeta. C:aninnat.i, Ohio b7‘D

. On June 12,.1%50, conﬁdential ini‘onnant T-l, of known; ad N _T:‘
qraliability, advised that HARRY GCOLD opened a .checking 9\count at the Provident = |- -.
Savings Bank and Trust Company, Seventh and Vine Streetg Cincinnati;~Ohio, . on_

~September .24, 1938, The informant stated the ‘account was maintained in an open ... |
-gtatus until June 5, 1940, at which time it was closed by reason of Rleaving
The ‘Bank reoorda;t'eﬂect that GOLD was introduced there by Xavier .

-

town, "
Und. versity. —_

(L ZM

c?f&'/

APPROVED AND
FORWARDED:

~/ J‘,/,/w(at .
Zf/% jc.) f?j—a""- -
Mﬂ/z * sVl

-~

=1 | B

%\'.M
4{?— ﬂ? ozxa

nono‘rﬁnflmmln:.ﬁum

/]

Bureau {65-58805)
5 - New York (65-15324)
4, ~ Philadelphia (65—&307)(1’11‘!01 )

2 ~ Washington Réfl%'é
l\

< -~ Cineinnati

E6AUG 211950~ TR
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CIN, 65-1718

Between September 24, 1938, and June 5, 1940, a total
of $1976,99 was deposited to GULD's account, There follows a schedule of the
deposits ‘to GCOLD's account as reflected on the ledger cards at ths Provident
Savings Bank and Trust Company: ' .

Date of Deposit Amount,
September 24, 1938 $ 270,00
October 15, 1938 77,00
January 7, 1939 150,00
January 14, 1939 115,83
February 8, 1939 40,00
February 15, 1939 79.75
March 10, 1939 120,00
April 5,-1939 3L.41
April 22, 1939 _ 150,00
June 20, 1939 70,00
August 7, 1939 50,00
September 9, 2939 100,00
September 16, 1939 50,00
November 1, 1939 75.00
November 4, 1939 40.00
February 10, 1940 20,00
February 27, 1940 70,00
March 16, 1940 230,00
April 303 19h0 lh5.00 T
May 31, 1940 4C,00
Total  $1976.99

The above information concerning the subject's account
at the Provident Savings Bank and Trust Company, Cincinnati, Ohic, was furnished
on a confidential basiy and the information is not to be made public except in
a usual proceedings follewing the issuance of a subpoena,

Informant T-1 further advised that deposit tickets are
destroyed after being retained for seven years by the Provident Savings Bank and
Trust Company, and that, therefore, information as to the nature of the above
listed deposits no longer is available at the Bank,




CIN, 65-1718
Cincinnati Club, Incorporated,
30 Eést Eighth Street, Cincinnati, Ohio

Confidential informant T-1 on June 12, 1950, stated
#that QOLD used the .address of the Cincinnati Club at the tims he opened an - -
“account at.the Provident Savings Bank and Trust Company: "

Mr, JOHN LOESCH, JR., Assistant Manager, Cincinnati
Club, Incorporated 30 West Eighth Street, Cincinnati, on June 14, 1950,
advised that his records disclosed that HARRY GOLD resided at the Club on
the following dates:

September 9, 1938
September 16, 1938
Sept. 21, 1938, to Oct. 1, 1938

According to LOESCH, the Cincinnati Club is a private club and non-members
are not permitted to stay at the Club without the sponsorship of a Club
member, He advised that his records indicated that GOLD had been referred
to the Club by a person then employed at the Union Terminal Railroad Station
in Cincinnati, This individual resided at the Cincinnati Club and from time
to time recommended the Club to persons who made inquiry at the Station for
a place to stay. Through this individual arrangements were made to have an
official of the Club sign as a sponsor, which was the case with GOLD, accord-
ing to LOESCH, e

ENCLOSURES TO PHILADELPHIA:

(1) Photostatic copy of the Cincinnati Club, Incor-
porated, registration page dated September 9, 1938,

' (2) Photostatic copy of the Cincinnati Club, Incor-
porated, registration page dated September 16, 1938,

(3) Photostatic copy of the Cincinnati Club, Incor-
porated, registration page dated September 21, 1938,

o
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CIN, 651718

(&) Phot.ost.atlc copy of the Cincinnati Club, Incor-
porat.ed, arrival and departure record for the period.

RZFZRRED UPON COMPLITION TO THE OFFICE OF ORIGIN -




CIN, 65-1718° _
ADMINISTRATIVE PAGE

;‘Photostatic ‘copies of the ledger card and signature
card for the subject's account at the Provident Savings Bank and Trust Com-
-3 ’pany were forwarded to the Philadelphia Office under date of June 12, 1950.

RESIDENCE

Cincinnati Clﬁb, Incorporated,
30 vest Eighth Street, Cincinnati, Ohio

The registration for HARRY GOLD at the Cincinnati Club
was shown to be sponsored by "C. PEDRETTI, per O. OSBORNE," Mr, JOHN LOESCH,

been employed at the Union Terminal in Cincinnati.
Mrs., ELLA STEINS, Manager!s Office, Union Terminal,

employed at the Terminal as Information Clerk until February 8, 1939, at which
time she retired. :

Mr, JAMES MONHALLEN, Railroad Retirement Board,
1011 Vine Street, Cincinnati, stated that in the event Mrs., OSBORNE was cur-
rently receiving a pension, her address could be obtained from the Railroad

that he understood Mrs. OSBORNE was ‘in Florida at the present tlme.

red to CHARLES A. PEDRETTI, local Cincinnati interior decorator, who during
1938 wes a Director of the Cincinnati Club, LOZSCH advised that PEDRETTI is
no longer living., LOESCH.exhibited to the reporting Agent several other
registrations at the Cincinnati Club during this period bearing the same
sponsor as that for GOLD. LOESCH stated he recalled that Mrs, OSBORNE occa~
sionaly referred persons making inquiry of her at the Union Terminal for a
place to stay to the Cincinnati Club and arranged for PEDRETTI to act as a
sponsor for such individuals,

No further effort is being made to locate Mrs, OS
in view of the explanation offered by LOESCH for sponsorship of GOLD at the
Cincinnati Club,

Assistant Manager, stated that O. OSBORNE was actually a Mrs, OSBORNE, who had

advised that Mrs, ORA M. OSBORNE, Social Security Number 706-16-1989, had been

Retirement Board, 44 Rush Street, Chicago 11, Illinois, Mr, LOESCH stated .....

. The name "C. PEDRETTI," according tc Mr. LOESCH refer-
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CIN, 65-1718 ADMINISTRATIVE PAGE (CON'T)

By teletype dated June 13, 1950, in the case entitled
"ALFRED DEAN SLACK, Espionage - R," the Philadelphia Office advised that HARRY
GOLD stated he possibly had registered at the Cincinnati Club on a Sunday
morning during the first week of May, 1943, GOLD further stated he thought
he registered under the name of HARRY GOLD, but that he had not spent the
night at the Club,

, On June 14, 1950, Mr., LOESCH stated he was unable %o
locate registration records for the year 1943, On June 19, 1950, LOESCH
stated together with other employees of the Cincimnati Club he had made a
thorough search of the room in which the old records are maintained, but
that he was unsuccessful in locating the 1943 records. He stated it had
been determined that it was in 1943 the Club changed its system of registra-
tion from register sheets to the use of individual registration cards,
Through inquiry among other employees, it was concluded by LOESCH that the
1943 records had been destroyed at the time the record roam was cleaned out
approximately a year ago. LOESCH further advised that he was unable to find
an advance registration for GOLD in a special book maintained for that purs
pose for the year 1543.

LOESCH pointed out that it was his opinion that
neither Mrs., OSBORNE nor Mr, PEDRETTI were in Cincinnati during 1943 and
that it would have been necessary for a non-member such as GOLD to again
obtain additional sponsorhsip in order to stop at the Club.

.......
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CIN, 65-1718 .
~ INFORMANT PAGE

o A
Savings Bank and Trust Company, Seventh and Vine Streets, Uincinnati, Ohio,

who has requested that his identity be kept confidential.

REFERENCES: : Philadelphia teletype to Cincinnati, 6-6-50,
Cincirnnati letter to Philadelphia with copy to
New York, 6~12-50,
Philadclphia teletype, 6-13-50, in case entitled
"ALFR=D DEAN SLACK, Espionage - R." .

b1
)’\6
3
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'DATE. \\ [D ‘lcb B{ |
Temporarily unable to locate telephocne =~ N
records Hilton Hotel, Albuquerque for June
and September 1945. In 1945 Western Union
records. were reportedly destroyed after 6
months. However, such records may possibly

be obtained in New York City or Minneapolia
regarding Western Union money orders. ' :

e, ",ﬂ /’“'(fu

. = P .—
DETAILS: At Albuquerque, New Hexico

SR ‘In connection with THCMAS L. BI.ACK'S statement that sometime -
gLrj’,li{ ,{( before the atom bamb test in New Mexico, HARRY GOLD telephoned

3 B i him from a hotel in Albuquerque and requested funds, COBY
B BRIEHN, Executive Assistant Manager, Hilton Hotel, 2nd and
,,*/ Copper Streeta was interviewed, He caused a search of the

hotel records but was unable to locate the telephone calls - ":‘_‘:‘-"
made from and received at that hotel for June a.nd Sept.ember
1945, . _ -

RY fo rwc(d{oc i F
o |4

1.“: ’h;{\, 3’7-1'}!‘-

COPIES DESTROYED
* (g!

- cﬁﬁ@/ R47 DEC 19 9o -
.| WQ”; m mm . O NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES | ﬂ

é;.'., qw w errnm;r-.

5 - Bureau (65-57l+1+9) R . : '"“‘;3
5 - New York (65=-15324) - ’ Aur\‘L“_ h"’g"\, l ' I
2 - Philadelphia  (65-43073° - ST
2 - El Paso - s'*' 12 NS ‘ :
2 - Minneapolis (info) & . s/ £ '
. o v . ‘;

" PROPERTY OF FBI - This confidential report and its con 8. are loamd to you 1'-V
5 éhe -FEL and are not to be diat.ributed outside of agency to. which loanod

Sep 22 195b
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A 65-38 .

Mr, BRIGHN said that he did not believe that these records have been .
destroyed and he will continue to search for these records. Mr. BRIEHN

located the carbon copy sheets of the folio reflecting the hotel registra- .

tiond HARRY GOLD for June 3-and 4, 1945, and for Septémber 19,. 1945,
These folio records did not reflect a long distance telephone call. The
foldo for September 19, 1945, reflected one local call for which 11¢ was’
charged. Mr. BRIEHN stated that the identity of this local call would be
in the same jacket with the hotel telephone records and accordingly it
could not be located or identified until the other records are located.

. - T-2 stated that in 1945 the records of Western Union, Albuquerque
vere retained for six months only and then destroyed. He said that the
Western Union Cffice would have no record of GOLD or anyone else receiving
money by telegraphic order in 1945, T-2 said that he believed in 1945

the telegraphic money order records were kept by the auditor of each
Western Union division and should such order have come from New York or
Philadelphia, this record would be found in the auditor's office in New
York City. T-2 stated that the present policy is to send all such records
to the general auditor of Western Union in Minneapolis, Minnesota, but he
believes that this general office was not established -in 1945 and would
have no records prior to the date of its establishment, '

T-3 informed that in 1945 the policy of the Mountain States -
Telephone and Telegraph Company, Albuguerque, was to destroy all telephane
records after one year, T-3 stated that it is possible that such records
might be found in their home office in El Paso, Texas. SRR

. - PENDING -

s re
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ADVINISTRATIVE PAGE © -

. The Philadelphia Division advised by.teéletype June 16, 1950, in- .
substance the following information: THCMAS L. BLACK in a signed state- . -
ment admitted he knew that GOID made a trip to Albuguerque, New MYexico,
sometime before the test atomic bomb was exploded in New Mexico. GOLD .
telephoned BLACK from a hotel in Albunuerque and asked him to telegraph
some funds, probably $50. BLACK did not respond. BLACK believed the
telephone call'was made to his home, 17 Oxford Street, Newark, New Jersey,
telephone number believed to have been MArket 3-5710. Lo .

(8

_ T-1 stated that he balieved that a JOHNNIE MICHAELS who is a .
politician in Albuquerque possibly requested the hotel reservation at the

“Hilton Hotel for HARRY GOLD in 1945. T-1 said that when he first read in
the newspaper regarding the apprehension of HARRY GOLD, he immediately .
thought of MICHAELS as having been the person who contacted the hotel,
T-1 stated he was not sure and would not state positively that MICHARLS

o made this reservation for GOLD but he had that impression the first time

" et ‘{_-c...'..‘.\ﬁ /'d 7&'.‘/'. .

"

he heard of HARRY GOLD being arrested.

e i il S e .
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NEW_YORK DIVISION

it New York City

: . Will contact the auditor of the Vestern Union Company and
ascertain if he has a record of HARRY GOLD having received any tele-
graphic money orders at Albuquerque, New iiexico, from June 1 through
June L, 1945, and from September 18 through 20, 1945,

PHIL.DELPHIA DIVISION

4Lt Philadelphia, Pennsylvania

Will advise the {lbuquerque Division if it is desirable that
further inquiry be made regarding the identity of the person who might have
made a request for the hotel reservation for HiRRY GOLD at the Hilton Hotel
in June and September 1945, Vi1l consider questioning GOLD regarding the
identity of any person who oight have made such reservations at this hotel.

EL_PASO DIVISION

it El Paso, Texas

Will contact the Lountain States Telephone and Telegraph Service
and ascertain if they have a record of HiRRY GOLD having made a call to
THOIYS L. BLiCK, telephone believed to have been Iirket 3-5710, Newark, New

ersey, and BLACK residing at 17 Oxford Street, Newark, New Jersey. This.
telephone call btelieved to have been made June 2 or 3, 1945, or possibly
September 18, 19, or 20, 1945, 1Irf practical, will also check these dates
for any telephone calls outzoing from the Hilton Hotel in’ albuquerque which
might be identified to HARRY GOLD. on June' 3, 1945, HARRY GOLD occupied
itoom 1001, Hilton Hotel and on" September 19, 19&5, HARRY GOLD occupied Room
521, Hilton Hotel, sdbuquerque, N, 1,

MINNE/POLIS DIVISION

At lHnneapolis, innesota

Vill defer investigation until requested by New York. In the event
New York is unable to locate the Vestern Union auditor's records for June
and September 19L5, will contact the general auditor of the liestern Unien -
Telegraph Corpany at Kinneapolis to obtain such records when requested by
New York, -7

-l -
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LEADS (Cont'd)
ALBUQUERGUE DIVISION

4t Albuquerque, iew llexico

Will recontact COBY BRIEHN, Hilton Hotel, and ascertain if he
has been able to loczte the telephone records for Junc and Scptenber 1945
and will obtain any telephone record madd by H.RRY GOLD for those periods.

Till attenpt to icdentify the local telephone nurber H/DRY GOLD

nade from the Hilton Hotel on September 19, 1945, and conduct appropriate
investization to identify this individual,

.......




REFERSICE: Teletype from Philadelphis to slbuquercue datéd June 16, 1950,
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Oﬁice Meﬂ@‘cmdum 'UNITED saATEs GOVERNMENT

TO : Directer, FBI : ' DATE: June 6, 1950

i FROM :P SAC, Atlanta

SUBJECT: H.ARRY GOL'D, Was. ’ ET AL AIR MAIL SPE.CIAL DELIVERY

- 2 -w%

 Re @y telephene call te Burezu 9450 ‘3pd my. teletype “of. the e
. * Same date concerning Majer PAY K JBALA, Base Intelligerice: Officer =
-;Robina Field, Georgia, with reference te ermation . furnished ,;;w

' concerning HARRY GOLD by JAMES CEARIE IRBAS, Macofi, Georgia, @ -3

f'civilian employee of the lhth Au‘ Forﬁms Fieid, Georgia. -...,_j .

;, e ﬁ. ....., L - -,.,_,<..‘hx .-._%;.'.'

o There follows the contents of a signed statement ebtained fron Lo
-~ JAMES CHARIES CHIRBAS which sets eut the details of his conversa-"

" ‘tien with Major PAUL K'UBALA who allegedly tald CHIRBAS not. to . ‘_ i
..cont.act the FBI. L RANC DTN

LR SR Robins Field, Georgia:'
. _',-..':'- - June 25 1950 el

NCLASSIFIED 4 -

..
i

- "I, JAMES CHARIES CHIRBAS wish to make the follovrlng
voluntary statement to Special ‘Agents W, WINTON WARREN “and
FRANK DOUGLAS HEREFORD of the Federal Bureau of Investigatmn
concerning HARRY GOLD. omamate . iy

HEREIN IS U

RTINS .~ ®] peside at 146 Academy Street, l!acon, Georglia, and - g e
am employed as a clerk, Adjutant Generalts Office, Beserve B

ut B o=

ajl Records Section, 1hth Air Force, Robins F:.eld, Geoxtgia.. ;
= f’?‘ PR

/ﬁ‘ = ®Around 11 55 AL{, June’ 2 1950, I was eated a!:. t '_ :;.
{) M table\ the RAFB Cafeteria, At the time J#ite lunch withe o TR
20y LoD ROY (phonetic) who is empleyed invthe Kaintenance - ". SR R
41"‘ Dl‘Vi ion of the Warner Robins Air Materiel» Area, and who, I
‘.’b\‘ l/ am adv1sed, re31des at Forsyth Georgia. -r’_‘»: ol et SURETIN
S g mentioned to him that the govemment. in thls countr;r _._-'-_'._'_ ‘

was uncovering a bunch of spys, or words to that effect.- He
: asked me "You mean HARRY GOLD?" I told him "Yes," and he added
. ~. - that he knew HARRY GOLD, that he had known him in Philadelphia, .=
" ., Penna., and used to go over to drug store in Philadelphia which 8 &
-operated by one of the fa.mlly. I supposed that he mea.nt one ot L -~“ e

B - -1-’\ D .
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1*‘-_‘,,.?_1 e

X A R

o

" -ﬁ’:,%‘ . ..- ¥ : ; ; -__ . AR
i - Al DA
i the GOID family. fe ‘said he’ had overheard G éﬁ
<. friends talking én’a number. of: occasions in the Drug Store ‘and had-.- '
.. 7 heard HARRY GOLD say that RUSSI.A would eventially dominate’ the - EH
- World. He said he knew some of HARRY GOLD's friends and named tno o
- .or three of such persons, but I can't recall the names he named = .
. - to nme, Or_ie of the names sounded something like SOKOI.OSKI who. he
- - said was an’ architect He added that he would not bé surprised -
. 'if some ef these persons would be indicted for espionage along witl'r
" HARRY GOID. He did net tell me whether he had known GOLD and the - '’ "
'..e,latter's associates at placea other -than at the. drug st.ora., He - |
_»said his acquaintaiice with GOLD had centered around
K ,and, had not known GOLD socially. .- i‘" ,,._-;. "-i? N, _“

g . "I telephonically advised Special Agent W, l‘. WARREN of
the above information on this date and later telephonically adv:lsed
him of the name, FARRY OLEROY (phonetic). Between the first and
second telephone call toc Special Agent WARREN, I telephonically

) " contacted Major PAUL KUBALA, Base Intelligence Officer, around 1:15

PM and told him substantlally the same Jnfomatlon as that stated

S w e e e above. TR O e e "T*.f"‘,.—‘ e Ay L5 T Ty .1-—- -a-u,—a,--u- Lo ‘_:__- L .‘..-P?. .

- n
A -a R
=3 - T - .“ -l.'_‘..e. j :

: "I told him that I had called the FBI Office 1n Hacon e
R St a.nd had given the FBI some’ information and had obtained the name "
L :, - OLEROY. in order to give it to the FBI Agent,. Special Agent WARREN,~.
AR who had requested that I get the mari'3. name "with whom I.had talked,
' Major KUBALA then told me to keep the FBI out of this., He said,
" "you are not supposed to get in touch with the FBI on the Field.®
I understood that he meant that it would not be a good idea for me C
to try to get in touch with the FBI while I was working on the field.
He indicated that any thing happening on Robins Field came under "~ ... .°
his :junsdictlon and that he would be the proper person to be not.1.t‘1ed

i ' . I told him I wanted to telephone ‘the. FBI Office to
s give them the OIEROI (P’honetic) name, and he t.old me not. tow-"

g0 | : “: ‘ . uu - '8 a.

] WAfter talking with Major KUBALA, T teleohonically adv;sed R
Ll SA W. W ?\-ARRBJ of the name HARHY OIE.RUY. st 30 e, 2 ‘, .

S mr e mem r T M AT ey s ST e M TR ere—wer weas rm e = —




ik Wf*-’a.,g“am --1»:&_,, YL A, B
A" e

gt ound 2:45°FN; - Captain 'msa telep

me - to ge to the OSI Office, which' T did. "He questioned ne for
"full details concerning OLEROY and the information which'he had
- “related to me on this. date, I furnished Captain WALSH with 7%

. substantially the same informatién as rélated above of my -
relationship with OIEROY {phonetic),. 1 advised WALSH ‘of t.he
‘fact that Major KUBAIA had told me not t-o not:l.f‘y the FBI and

v\"

ek

,;n'nI ';iaa‘ve read the above tw pag’es and‘.

Ten -

E?St of w lmowledge.g

.
.--w,.»--.

s e "*'“"‘“"‘“'wﬁne'é‘é‘:“ "\ WINTON WARREN, “Sp.” Agt., “FBI AtIant.i‘.”ﬁf?/SO"'“
F. DOUGLAS HEREFJRD, Sp. Agt., FBI, Atlanta, Ga. 6/2/50“

Records of the Robins Air Force Base, Warner Robins,
.yt s - - GEOTEia, Were negative as to HARRY.OLEROY but, did reflect. .the. .cv... B
L _' " hame of HARRY K. OLDROYD, employed in a civilian capacity as an :
apprentice in the Maintenance Department at Robins Field, whe
resides at. 35 South Lee Street, Forsyth, Georgia. BT ) -

‘ T

1 3T iy X, OXOROTD was Intersiswed at Forayth, Georgia,f‘ﬁ*f, 5
o "-_ on June 2, 1950 and the follovring signed statement was obtained. RN

= “Forsyth ’ Georgia Lw T R
- Jlme 2’ 1950 ‘. - :.':‘.“ ".) ,_' e

SRR <7 7. mI, HARRY KNO LDROYD, make the fellowmg voluntary
RN statement. to W w. W ) a Special Agent of the Federal Bureau
wi 0 - <. of Investigation, concern HARRY GOLD whom I know casual_ly
; Philadelphia, Penna., S \'-,_..j;"**' ey

BT S

- (4 _" :--- {k

\ e
ety

e “I reside at 35 South Lee St.ﬁ, FOI‘SY"-h: Georgia. -"I f

r T e e R

_- s . &am employed as an electrician, Maintenance Divmien, Warner Robins '
A ~ Alr Materiel Area, USAF, Robme F:Leld, Ga. K D

AP

- ¥ e STy e e ——— e e



‘ 8 ﬂI was born in Ph,j.ladelphia September 25, 1919 and .- -
'resided there. until September 1941, when I"entered the Anw of
““"the United Statés, I have hot lived regularly there since entering
~the Arnw although I have been there on a number of occasions aince
then. LR o ) “ . '»f P T -.’ Lol en o]

L "Around 1939, I knew HARRI GOID Iho sometimes frequent.ed,
: ALEXANDER ELINSKY's Drug Store at the corner of Rising Sun and _, -
Sheldon Streets in Philadelphia. I saw HARRY GOLD at this drug
store once in a while, about 7 or 8 times I imagine.' It seemed:

16 be 'a hang-out of HARRY GOLD and two othier ‘gen Wio were or; .’
’appeared to be associates oﬁ Ong of thése two men was JOE

. AXELROD., The ‘other was _'mon, ‘brother of JOE AXELROD, I y
" have heard these three perschs in conversation l or § tifies at™ ¢/
least, 1 heard FARRY GOLD and JOE AXELROD state that Russia - - - :~ ¢ -

- +-would eventually be rulers of the world. .I do not recall that .-« ix..ilda

either of these persons discussed Marxism, Capitalism, or Communism.

I do not know whether any of these persons advecated Communism

inasmuch they never discussed it to my knowledge., Sometimes I

_heard these persons talking in a forelgn language which thought was

either Russian or Heb W _ 3Z;f_fjj‘. ““"”_f_f:‘,’ "Z".'.“'"" '“;rf:'_.-__-

[}

-~.}- ' » A Docto iQhR]JON who resided at Roosevelt. Blvd at Risd.ng

Sun Avenue, Philadelphia, seemed to be acquainted with the : N
" AXELRODS ‘and was possibly acquainted with HARRY GOLD., I don't EOUNG T
believe that Dr. GORDON was any more than a casual’ acquairrtance T Rl
of the AXEI.RODS and, maybe, "HARRY GOLD. B T T IR

. "At. that time, HARRY GOLD was around the middle 30' i
in age. ‘I thought he was a salesman at the time, although I. L
never . did have any personal ccntact, that is, conversations, )
with him, He appeared to be around 5'7" or 5'8" tall and was of ~ .~ ~

‘ medium frame., I estimate his weight as around 165 or 170 pounds. v

~:4""His face was moderately full and he had dark complexion, . 2§ TER

appeared that he usually needed a shave s probab]y due to hia-_‘ .

e comolexion.lve,.“" S T . RivL. O




i i'I have seen,-photograp s -of - the HARRY 60 LD who hei
recent]y arrested for Espionage in. Philadelphia “and’ he looice veory:
-gimilar tq the HARRY GOLD I-used to see ‘st ELINSKY's Pharmacy.%: ¥ W
‘"don‘t ‘know where the HARHY GOLD lmew résided por far’ uhom he ol ed.. .

‘ ‘\‘ *.-i-

TR W1 believe “that Jp mmon was an irehiteg¥ or contractor
- ‘and I believe that his brother, SAH (poasib]y SAUL AXEIRDD was in "

- business with JOE AREIROD... i

¥ s .' -..-."'_.

o est 'of my knowledge. NEEEOR U

Witness- L '
; W, WINTON WARREN, Sp. Agt. FBI, Atlanta, 6/2/50
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R e add h-al-\t-qu..uw,..,

M L I M.«Mﬁﬁ-_-.u‘ ‘m‘\r%w.z ""“*“‘“—““-“‘Jﬁ—-aJM-M.:L“ -;L_...—n-é
As indicated in my teletype dated June 2, 1950 I -contacted General
R. V. IGNICO, Commanding Officer at the Warner Robins Air Ease on
e e ey June 2, 1950 and made a personal protest regarding the situation
IR which had arisen s & result of -instructions allegedly issued by .. . .
S Major PAUL KUBALA, Base Intelligence Officer at Robins Air Base. I 7,,““ i
pointed cut to General IGNICO that :masmnch as ‘there were c1v1lians ’ 3
“involved in this situation 'and because,it was an gspionage matter..-
involvmg civilians, the matter appeared’ to : ‘one;of primary Juria—-
‘diction with the Federal Bureau of Irwestigation. «It was further -
'pointed ocut to General IRIICO that information had come to the -_—*'.‘_ N
attention of this office that Major KUBALA had given instructions -
to a civilian not to report information to the Federal Bureau of *= = =
Investigation, which information was of interest to and within the . '
primary jurisdiction of the FBI.

-

SRR General IGNICO expressed his appreciation for being personally contacted
. ##2 . in this connection and stated that he would immediately look into the .

FE situation and advise this office.” Later on the Saze day, Célonél -+ : e
, “:': S L EUGENE_C. CROPPER, Comnanding Officer, 0SY, USAF, 6th Ai.!‘ Forca District
Cen Y " .. Robins’ “Pield, Ceorgisa, telephonically contacted this office . and stated..

that he had been instructed by General IGNIGO to contact me a.fter L “

o ot -
‘:‘_'-m L ‘-1 Bl 3

" lewawet gt s “ ’:-..\ L PO
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- obtginhmg';‘pomplptg fofmation in'this matter *Colonel CROPPER- - -.
["stated that he pould like: to cledr up any misunderstanding whieh . *
- might exists Yegarding statements allegedly made by Major KUBAIA - ..
to one JAMESICHIRBAS. 'He stated that CHIRBAS is known to the. - :
.- ., OSI at Rob leld as’ a "screw ball arcund the base™, and as':, ..
nwl7e. a"ypieal informant®, Colonel CROPPER advised that when CHIRBAS -
RS had told Major KUBAIA earlier on that date about his information
i, Tregarding OIDROYD, that Major KUBALA, knowing the type person L
. CHIRBAS was, suggested that CHIRBAS come by the OSI Office and . . .
%  give them any information he might- have, " Colonel CROPPER states., 2

77" specifically that no one connected with Base Inteiligence oi;Q§;;”'

[
P

.~{ " at Robins Field had told CHIRBAS not to contact: the FBI, - -

ST St L N

k.t

. In view of the fact that HARRY OLDROYD was not in possession of any ¢, .
-+ -+ ..substantial information in.this matter and.inasmuch as.the alleged .. .. ..ol
instructions of Major KUBALA have been discussed with General IZNICO
and Colonel CROPPER, both of whom stated that it was their policy to
imiediately advise the FBI of any matter within the Jurisdiction of
this Bureau, no further action is contemplated,
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HARRY COLD, was. ESPIONAGE - R

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:

-|coPIES DESTROYED1NEs before class, subject and BENKESER would study or else

ROBERT ANTHONY BENKESER, Assistant Professor, Chemistry, Purdue
University, knew subject as fellow student at Xavier University,
Cincinnati. Did not see or hear from subject until April 12, 1350
when BENKESER attended American Chemical Society convention in
Philadelphia. Met subject in lobby of hotel, talked to hir about
one-half hour, and exchanged addresses with him. BENKESER could
furnish no information concerning activities of subject.

~BUC- AL INFORMATION CONTAINED

AT WEST LAFAYETTE, INDIANA, HEREIN IS UHOLAZRIFED

ROBERT ANTHONY EENKESER, Building B{*E%L%i%é@%ﬂj &

Drive, West Lafayette, Indiana, was interviewed and furnished
the following information:

He met subject in 1938 or 1939, when both were attending Xavier
University, Cincinnati, and both maj oring in Chemistry. BENKESER
lived in town with his parents; and subject was rooming at a
boarding house, the address of which BENKESER was ignorant .
inasmuch as he stated he had never been there. BENKESER stated .
that he would wsually get to school anywhere from one=half to an
hour early and go to the Chemistry Department to study. Subject
also always came early, and they would study together, and sub-
Ject would assist BENKESER with his work., BENKESER stated that
subject was exceptionally intelligent and a hard worker and was
universally liked by the students and profaessors. In the morn-

e ener
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would just talk for a while., Subject never, in any of his discussions,
gave any indication of any outside activity and gave no indication
that he was other than a loyal and patriotic citizen of the United
States, Their discussions were mainly concerned with Chemistry, the
professors and other students; and BENKESER was unable to remember any
time the discussion concerned politics or ideologies.

BENKESER wondered why, subject, an older man, and a
resident of the East would have come to a school like Xavier, especial-
1y 'inasmch as it is Catholic, rather than completing his education’
in the East. He asked subject one time, and subject stated he had
stopped over in Cincinnati sometime before, liked the town and had
tried to get into the University of Cincinnati, He was not accepted
because too great a length of time had passed since his last schooling.
He then learned of Xavier and applied there and was accepted,

BENKESER went on to say that subject left school before
he did; and he heard nothing of him, or from him, until this year,
While in Cincinnati, BENKESER was only with subject once on a social
occasion, at which time, BENKESER took subject to his home for dinner.
He only did this on one occasion and never mad any contact with him
outside of school, except for that one occasion. While attending
Xavier, subject was supposedly engaged to a girl back East and received
quite a few letters from her, BENKESER said subject never mentioned
her by name, or, if he did, BENKESER has forgotten it,.

e

Thus, as far as BENKESER can remember, subject had very
few friends other than those he met at school. Inasmuch as BENKESER
had no contact with him outside of school, he was unable to furnish
any information concerning subject's cutside activities and whether or
not he had any.

BENKESER attended a convention of the American Chemical
Society in Philadelphia on April 10 - 12, 1950; and on the latter date,
some time in the afternoon, he saw subject in the lobby of the hotel,
which was the convention headquarters, believed by BENKESER to have
been the Bellvue Stratford. Inasmuch as he had seen or heard nothing
from subject since he left Xavier, BENKESER went up to subject and
talked to him., Subject did not recognize him at first but when
BENKESER mentioned his name, subject recognized him instantly, They
talked in the lobby of the hotel for about half an hour, discu§si§g -
Xavier, former students and professors, BENKESER asked subjec¢t if he
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After about half an hour of

, left Philadelphia that eveni
o indicated a willingness to a
the half hour in Philadelphi
subject in the last ten year

BENKESER asked him
when he returned East from Cincin
later, due to a re-organization,
he had worked for some chemical c
and he was, at the present time,

to another hotel where the Purdue
having a cocktail party, Subject volunteered to show him the way
inasmuch as subject was going that way on his way back to work, They
exchanged addresses but BENKESER could not remember whether he wrote
his out for GOLD or whether subject wrote it down at BENKESER!'s
direction, Subject walked with BENKESER to the other hotel and left
him at the door., BENKESER has not seen or heard from subject since
that time, BENKESER remembers the date he saw subject because he

were married, and subject stated he was not. When he had returned from

Cincinnati, his mother had told him that the girl had married someone
else; and he had never married,

if he had gotten his same Jjob back
nati; and subject said Yes, but that
he had lost the job. He then said
anpany in New York but that failed;
working at a hospital in Philadelphia,

talk, BENKESER said he bad to leave to go

delegates to the convention were

ng and returned to Lafgyette, BENKESER
ssist in any way possible, but stated that

a was the
Se

only contact he has had with

~ REFERRED UPON COMPLETION TO THE QFFICE QF

CRIGIN -
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ADMINISTRATIVE PAGE

The records of the President, Purdue University, West
Lafayette, Indiana, reflect that ROBERT ANTHONY BENKESER, born Febru-
ary 16, 1920, Cincinnati, Ohio, was employed on September 1, 1946 as
an instructor in the Chemistry Department. On July 1, 1948, he was
made an assistant professor, which rank he now holds, BENKESER received
a BS in Chemistry and Mathematics from Xavier University, Cincinnati,
in 1942, an LS in Organic Chemistry from the University of Detroit in
19Lh and a Ph.D in Organic Chemistry from Iowa State College in 1947.
Nothing derogatory could be found in the file, ’

E. T. UcBEE, Head, Chemistry Department, Purdue
University, advised that BENKESER was an outstanding young man, both
as a teacher and as an individual. He was above average as to
character and intelligence, is honest and trustworthy and has never
given any indication of being other than intensely loyal to this
country. He has been on the staff for four years and is very highly
considered in every respect, :

According to BENKESER, while at Xavier, subject was
very friendly with a ROBERT KASKE, an English major, BENKESER did
not know KASKE's present whereabouts but belicves he is taking a
doctorate at some eastern university at the present time, Subject,
while at Xavier, was very hard working and industrious, and put in
long hours,
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LEADS
THE NEW YORK DIVISION

It is being left to the discretion of the New York or
Philadelphia Division whether or not it is deemed advisable to attempt
to locate ROBERT KASKE, an acquaintance of subject's at Xavier,
inasmuch as BENKESER did not know whether subject and KASKE have
maintained any contact with each othere , '

REFERENCE: Report of SA ROBERT G. JENSEN, dated 5-31-50, Philadelphia.




. 'Enclosed hereuith are carrected copie or t.he report of SA Joml |
. F. GERDIS, Indianapolis, dated 6-9-56,
teletvpe - Previous copiea of this'r
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- CCt New York (65-153210 (En-c-:a.) N
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Oﬁcg Me ' dﬂm . UNITEL‘-PA: 7.3 GOVERNMENT

T LA
TO ¢+ . MR. A, H. BELMONT Q/ ' ' DATE: June 6, 1950 m
v : . _ "7

i

: FROM : )R, C. E. CH . ' P —
i - . LY qlarin

ﬁ/ﬁ SUBJECT:  HARRY GOLD, WAS. e S—
. - ESPIOMAGE - R _ —

While talking with SAC Cornelius of Philadelphia on the i
morning of June 6, 1950, he informed me that he had received a letter -
from John Hamilton, attorney for Gold. The letter was dated June 5,
and vas received in the Philadelphia Office at 9:056 A.M. today.

This letter related that Hamilton has been appointed attorney ]/6”2
for Gold, that in his capacity as attomey, he is desircus of Gold!s
cooperation with the Agents. He pointed out that the cooperation of
Gold would not only confirm his admission of guilt but would also affect
peralties imposed upon him. Having in mind his responsibilities as Gold's
attorney, he requested that he be allowed to review any statements in

' the future prior to their being signed by Gold and that any statements

gy‘ - which have been reduced to writing and not yet signed by Gold be reviewed .
by him prior to such signing. He also requested that he be allowed to review
statements previously given by Gold. . :

¥r. Cornelius requested advice as to how this letter should be
acknovledged. ‘

ACTION:

T instructed that Mr. Cornelius transmit by teletype to the
Bureau the letter in full in order that it would be avajlable for the
consideration of the Bureau as to what answer should be given to attorney ’ <
Hamilton. : /’-"“‘-’ -

CEH:mer
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